From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: FW: Petition to KEEP Sheriff"s at SFGH
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 10:13:53 AM
Attachments: Petition for Sheriff2.doc

Petition Signatures.doc

For file no. 200532. Thanks!

From: Alvernaz, Robert (DPH) <Robert.Alvernaz@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Haney, Matt (BOS)
<matt.haney@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Mar, Gordon
(BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean
(BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Safai, Ahsha (BOS) <ahsha.safai@sfgov.org>; Stefani, Catherine (BOS)
<catherine.stefani@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; Yee,
Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>; Wong, Linda
(BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>; Colfax, Grant (DPH) <grant.colfax@sfdph.org>; Ehrlich, Susan (DPH)
<susan.ehrlich@sfdph.org>; Price, Basil (DPH) <basil.price@sfdph.org>; Boyo, Tosan (DPH)
<tosan.o.boyo@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; Hammer, Hali (DPH)
<hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Pickens, Roland (DPH) <roland.pickens@sfdph.org>; Critchfield, Jeffrey
(UCSF) <Jeff.Critchfield@ucsf.edu>

Subject: Petition to KEEP Sheriff's at SFGH

Good Afternoon,

| hope this email finds you well. Attached it the counter petition to Asmara Gebre's to remove
the Sheriffs at San Francisco General Hospital and the list of 2934 signatures of people who
signed to keep them. This is the petition fighting to keep the Sheriffs Department at SFGH for
the safety of the staff and our patients.

Thank you for your time!
Robert Alvernaz, RN

Emergency Department
San Francisco General Hospital



Petition to KEEP our Sheriff Department at SFGH July 20, 2020

To Grant Colfax, Susan Ehrlich, Basil Price, Tosan Boyo, Anna Robert, Hali Hammer,
Roland Pickens, Jeff Critchfield and all stake holders at San Francisco General
Hospital:

In recent news of the petition by Asmara Gebre, and the calls made to the
Police Commission meeting July 15, 2020 to remove our San Francisco Sheriff
Deputies from San Francisco General Hospital, many of our staff are outraged.

Many of us that have been working in the Emergency Department, hospital or clinics
for years, we cannot stress enough how heavily rely on our Sheriff Deputies. Like
most county hospital and trauma centers, we work in a very violent environment
due to our patient populations. Whether it is from patients suffering from a
psychiatric crisis, acting out due to a drugs or alcohol, or suffering from a traumatic
brain injury, staff constantly have to restrain and sedate at-risk patients who do not
respond to verbal de-escalation and other methods (for the safety of the patient and
the staff).

In an ideal word, we would not need the Sheriffs Department in the hospital,
but we do not live an ideal world. We live in a world where healthcare workers are
getting assaulted and abused consistently. As you know, violence against healthcare
workers is already occurring at an alarming rate and will increase greatly without
our Sheriffs Deputies. The presence of the SFSD on campus and patrolling around
the hospital helps to reduce the amount of patients and visitors from escalating
against staff.

The San Francisco Sheriffs Department provides multiple services here on
campus. They provide escorts through the tunnels to and from Psychiatric
Emergency Services and the Emergency Department, they patrol around campus
decreasing the amount of car break-ins and vandalizing, escort staff to their vehicles
or BART, are able to immediately evaluate a patient who may be at-risk and put
them on a 5150, if needed (we would otherwise have to wait for psych to come over
to do that because our physicians are not permitted to). They respond to the drive
up gunshot and stabbing victims to secure the scene so ER staff can safely pull them
out of the car, assist in money counts per policy, staff the ER and ambulance
entrance where they have intercepted multiple knives and handguns, handle
domestic violence and violent visitor issues, handle filling out police reports in-
house and the list goes on.

Having our Sheriffs Department screen patients has protected staff
throughout the hospital from weapons being used to harm others. There have been
thousands of weapons removed from patients and visitors. Last year, the Sheriffs
removed 3677 weapons at the ER entrance including 4 loaded guns. Since
January of this year, 1870 have already been removed at the ER entrance with
it being a COVID year with a lower volume of patients and visitors. From July
2019 till June 2020, 76 healthcare workers were assaulted, 2 sexual offenses
occurred in the ER, and 15 drive-up gunshot or stabbing victims were
intercepted. When we receive victims of violent crimes, like our gunshot or
stabbing victims, the ER has to go on lockdown due to the large gathering of upset



people (family/friends) that respond to the hospital and the Sheriff Deputies are the
ones that secure the ER. Without them, we would have so many instances of upset
family members breaking through to the patient care areas. This is unfair to the
other patients, and to otherwise occupied staff trying to help those patients.

As you can recall, just last year we had a patient going through a psychiatric
crisis who was brandishing a gun on campus trying to get into our Psychiatric
Emergency Services Department. We are very lucky to have had our SFSD Deputies
who could respond within seconds of the notification to them and safely disarm the
man without anyone getting injured. If we would have had to call 911 and wait for
officers to respond, who knows how many people would have been shot because of
the longer response time.

The Emergency Department staff endure physical, verbal, and emotional
abuse along with other threats on a daily basis. Recently we had one of our ER
nurses thrown to the ground by a patient who then grabbed her hair and bashed her
head into the ground. Luckily, we had a Sheriffs Deputy stationed in the highest risk
area of the ER that was there to respond immediately, stop the continued assault,
and get additional assistance before, what could have been, a potentially more
devastating outcome. This particular nurse was assaulted just a week before her
wedding. She nor her now husband, who was also a nurse at SFGH have never
returned to work after this assault.

In the scenario Gebre mentioned in her petition to remove our deputies, it’s
clear that she does not know what occurred in the Emergency Department prior to
that patient being asked to leave once medically and psychiatrically cleared. The
patient was sexually inappropriate in the department and harassing, abusing and
threatening to harm staff. Instead, Gebre, and others, came up with their own
conclusions and had no idea what had happened prior to the man being escorted
out. Nor did they take the time to look for the back story before initiating their
dangerous petition.

We hope that San Francisco General Hospital, the City and County of San
Francisco, and the Department of Public Health do not attempt to remove or disarm
our San Francisco Sheriffs Department from the hospital and clinics where they
protect the essential workers caring for our community. The staff have already
mentioned that they will strike if this occurs. If staff feel their lives are being placed
in more danger by removing the Sheriffs, [ foresee us losing staff. [ have heard many
ER staff say that they would never have taken the job at this hospital if they didn’t
have Deputies. Our Sheriff Deputies are essential in keeping us safe because our
patient population would not respond to a private security guard who has no
jurisdiction to do anything other than tell the offender to stop their behavior. We
have many staff members who have worked at multiple facilities who confirmed
private security is not allowed to do anything in these threatening situations.

Thank you for your time and we hope you will do the right thing and keep your
staff in a safer work environment by having the San Francisco Sheriff Department

remain on campus and in the Emergency Department!

Robert Alvernaz, RN



Recipient: Stakeholders at San Francisco GeneralHospital

Letter: Greetings,

Petition to KEEP Sheriff Deputies at San Francisco General Hospital



Signatures

Name

Robert Alvernaz
Justin Wirick
Nate Kinder
Mike Denrdo
Angel DeWitt

N Allen

Ryan Messano
Kristen Silloway
Christa Duran
Shawn Kinnear
Eileen Kinder
Allan Sherwood
Erica Leo

Shami Engel
Chris Wackler
Jason Nero
Tessa Zahner
Gary Payer
Jasmina Vigil

DEBBIE HUMPHRY

Location

San Jose, CA

Los Angeles, CA
Vallejo, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Vallejo, CA

San Francisco, CA
Auburn, CA

San Francisco, CA
Vallejo, CA

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Louisville, KY

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA

Walnut Creek, CA

Date

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21



Name

Carmen Guzman
Lawrence Kinnear
Vanessa Rivas
Gretchen Arcia
Stephanie Barajas

Bianca Taylor

Lorena Sotelo Malaga

Deborah Hoffman-Wade

Brian Dargiewicz
Patricia Calvez
Mark Milligan
Brian McNally
Johanna Bets
Jennifer Luna
Katie Aschero
Veronica Ruiz
Emma Makela
Tyiesha Jones
Geri Alvernaz

Preston Maxim

Rossana Rossoukh-Kordana

Erika Bell

Location
Vacaville, CA
Reno, NV
Oakland, CA
Hercules, CA

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Pablo, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Richmond, CA

San Francisco, CA

Half Moon Bay, CA

San Francisco, CA
Brisbane, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Alameda, CA
Keene, NH

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

Valaida Coleman
Amanda Stanford
Jacquelyn Reyes
Martina Amon
Kat Russell

Ivon Padilla
George Villavicencio
Alia Bacon

David Adame
Rachael MacFarland
Jenny Luna
Shannon Tam
Shakevia Johnson
Haven Latimore
Maria Hodgers
Bianca M

Mayra Baez
Marissa Pattison
Nancy Huerta
Jessica Flores
Sarah Fong

Jennifer Dalapit

Location
Oakland, CA
Concord, CA
Oakland, CA
Vacaville, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Rodeo, CA

El Dorado Hills, CA
San Jose, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hercules, CA

El Cerrito, US
Concord, CA
Seattle, WA

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

Stephanie Worsey
Rob Aschero
Alaric Bessinger
Rosemarie Maghari
Leyla Gonzalez
Connie Liu

grace lunardelli
Shibin Tharayil
David St Pierre
Stephen Tilton
Michael lurato
Tara Hunt

Mary Ann Abille
Melisa Cerda
Kathleen Landeros
Kurt Eriksen

David Delcid
Jenny Cooper
Joseph Rose
Hortencia Gonzalez
Kathleen Santos

Melissa Fung

Location

San Rafael, CA
Half Moon Bay, CA
Louisville, KY

El sobrante, CA

San Francisco, CA

South San Francisco, CA

Daly City, CA
San Francisco, CA
Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Morgan Hill, CA
Stockton, CA

San Francisco, CA
France
Sacramento, CA
San Jose, CA
Hayward, CA

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

Almarosa Marquez
Ferrell Shatto
Alice Yee

John Trotman
Kristian De Jesus
Michael Roxas
michael hill

Ana Lado

Stephanie Borromeo

Stephanie Yee
Rachel Abdel
Martin Cunanan
Deborah Alkema
Kayla Yee

Aaron H.
Amanda Broussard
Felipe Flores
Corey King
Anahi Galarza
Ken Yee
Tequisha Curley

Sarah O’Donnell

Location
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Roseville, US
Brentwood, CA
San Jose, CA
Millbrae, CA

san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Richmond, CA
Phoenix, AZ
S.F.,CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brooklyn, NY

Los Angeles, CA
Daly City, CA

San Bruno, CA
San Leandro, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA

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

JoAnn Garcia
Erica Salmeron
T.D Lerner
Leticia Ornelas
Stacey Hoffmayer
Shannon Keeney
Nicole Offedal
Carmen Trinh
Neydi Joachin
jeanine iacangelo
Lilibeth Concha
Mario Gutierrez
Dennis C

Karen Kitchen
Timothy Mooney
Jazmin Aguirre
David Anastole
Isela Mosteiro
Monica Fidel
Charmaine Benitez
Estella Escobar

nancy Hamilton

Location

San Jose, CA
Pinole, CA
Scarsdale, US
San Jose, CA
Chula Vista, CA
San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
tracy, CA

San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Clovis, CA
Oakland, CA
Oakland, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Santa Maria, CA
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

David Bihr
Jerusalem Moran
Andrew Sarmiento
Joseph Duncan
Stephanie Wattson
Wendy Falcon Santana
Jakee Morris
Nelson Sequeira
Marisol Pastran
Ferrari Anderson
Paula Vargas
Hawa Barack

leo huab

Debbie Faria

Dee Hampton
Evelyn Griffin
Tennille Ellenberg
Carolina Herrera
irwin wong
Roxana Castellon
Jason Khorge

Victor Majano

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
burlingame, CA
Daly City, CA
Grove city, OH
us

Vallejo, CA

Daly City, CA
Morgan Hill, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA
concord, CA

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

Patrick Schoch
Thresdale Andrada
Derrick Lung
Anitra Prado
Kenyadah Gamble
Bernadette Devlin
Stephanie Durr
Cheryl Statk

John Vigil
segundo herrera
Rhonda Zulueta
Linda Temple
Juno Butler
Cristian Carrasco
Lisa Amaral
Celina Harrington
Angela Cleveland
Kari Gordon
Sharon Prindible
Debby Robinson
Erin Punchard

Shedrick McDaniels

Location
Wareham, MA
Sacramento, CA
Redwood City, CA
Daly City, CA
Menifee, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Murrieta, CA

Ssf, CA

Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Yuba City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Alameda, CA

San Francisco, US
Daly City, CA
Pleasant Hill, US
Martinez, CA
Pacifica, CA
Hemet, CA

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

Tanayah House
Joseph Jacowitz
Kimberly Moon-Baicoianu
Andrew Gil
Isabella Tinetti
Dominique Williams
David Archibeque
Salome Bryan

Al De La Campa
Natalie Perez
Therese Macadaeg
Vincent Reyes
Audie Meehleib
Karina Lazorick
Rick Reyes

Alex Mejia

Justin Fallorina
Shelby Flores
Kristine Fallorina
Joyce Ferreira
Alice Lee

sean seckar

Location
Hayward, CA

San Ramon, CA
San Rafael, CA
San Jose, CA
Alamo, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Novato, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
Fremont, CA
Belmont, CA
Pacifica, CA
Montara, CA
Brentwood, CA
Oakland, CA
Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Francisco, CA

Sherman Oaks, CA

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

German Blanco
Walter Duran

james gilliam

Audrey Ng

Veronica Gomez
Steven Wang

Aaron Hipolito

Tami Balli

Dennis Alfonso

Michael Ng
VSEVOLOD BRONSHTEYN
Paula Mason-Ellenberg
Katie Enriquez

Juliette Freestone
Patrick Siu

jeanete gomez
Kristeen Nunziati-Ament
Angelina Jimenez
Jasmine Lowe

Ana Reyes

Shari Reeves

Evelyn Lee

Location
Manteca, CA

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

San francisco, CA
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

Tracey St Pierre
Kyle Ng

Andy Leung
Grace Castillo
Edgar Tejeda
Isaac Banos

Rod Wallace
Nicole Lee
Patrick Truong
Michael Blair
Roberto Benard
Esther Melendez
Beth Clevenger
Elise Padilla
Lance O
Steward Rivers
Jeff Carranza
Michele Flowers
Veronica Gutierrez
Ruben Alvarez
Aeriel Andrews

Sofia Luna

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Pinole, CA

El Monte, CA
Napa, CA

SAN Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

Livy, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Newark, CA
Antioch, CA
Tracy, CA

Daly City, CA
Plttsburg, CA
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

Brenda Rodriguez
Koreina Vanover
Kelly Robinson
Erin McConnell
Heather Bollinger
Shirah Gilfillan
Alex Martin

Raul Caimanque
Brandie Ancheta
May Woon

Alexis Ulep

Aileen Pablo
Christina Abdel
Jackie Carrillo
raul gomez
Wiliam Schneider
Jose Carrasco
Tyrone Humphrey
Jennifer Leonard
Shirley Woo
shanah clevenger

corina garcia

Location
Scottsdale, AZ
Vallejo, CA
Escondido, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Salt Lake City, UT
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA
Redwood City, CA
Antioch, CA

Las Vegas, NV
San francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Diego, CA

Fresno, CA

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

Marley Gevanthor
Cleoris Rogers
Mary Sullivan
Lawra sims
Christopher Yes
Amanda Luna
Nathanial Lopez
M Serrano
Cynthia Louie
Tim O’Sullivan
Cidalia Alvernaz
Kate Ng

Reneil Isaac
Janessa Guerrero
Timothy Bumps
Emare Butler
Scott Osha
Macario Garcia
Ronald Truong
Teresita Fallorina
Nancy Gudino

Janice Lee

Location

San Francisco, CA
El Cerrito, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Honolulu, HI
Visalia, CA
Oakland, CA
Dublin, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Artesia, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Rancho Mirage, CA
Antioch, CA

San Francisco, CA
Bakersfield, CA
Kansas City, KS
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

Tiana Gitchuway
Michael Maturin DiDomizio
Melanie P
Chelsea Hung
Nohemi Vergara
Krishna Jackson
Susanna Lopez Meneses
BabyRuth Aliposa
Kyle Gutierrez
Mada Hudson
Byanka Lujano
Mia Garcia

Karen Taagaard
Marianne Palisoc
Gabe Westheimer
Brenda Barajas
Andrea Machado
Nakisha Green
Grace Massa
Ariana Ceja
Anthony Lowe

Eric Woo

Location

Oakland, CA

West Jordan, UT

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
Berkeley, CA

South San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
Martinez, US

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

kellie McManus
Jeanette Constanza
Tim Humphreys
Jacqueline Contreras
Miguel Balderas
Masa Rambo

J Irving

Yvonne Stewart
Eden Sunga
Ronald Malabed
Jen Flores

Meghan McCarthy
Rudy Contreras
Sean Sarcos
Stephanie Quintero
Jamie Lummis
Karen Boyle
Amanda Reed

Lon Banks

William Ng

Rahel Manna

Paul Rocha

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Bullhead City, AZ
South San Francisco, CA
Fresno, CA
Pacifica, CA

Los Angeles, CA
Fresno, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Riverside, US

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Tauranga, New Zealand
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Garden Grove, CA
San Francisco, CA

Brandon, FL

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

Rina Kyat

Edgar Orozco
Grace Jacinto
Kim Do

Claudia White
shotsy Faust
Jerrica Martley-Webb
John Hodgers
Miranda Moffitt
Jasmine Lobato
Martin Tostado
abdullah wazwaz
Bridget O'Callaghan
May Mah

Mary schweska
Joana Martinez
Julie O'Callaghan
Kathleen Leyva
James Gerhartz
Kayla Tostado
Kathleen P

tiffany greenland

Location

San Francisco, US
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
Novato, CA
pacifica, CA
Oakland, CA
Oakley, CA
Oakland, CA

Daly City, CA
Carmichael, CA
concord, CA

San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Oakland, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
Redlands, CA
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

Eric Gill

Linton Martin

Jeff Dunn
Frederick Williams
Gordon low
Carrie Wagley
susan asaro
Michele Cabanas
darnell mabrey
NICOLE SIMON
leroy gardner
Sandra Somarriba
Vickie De Luzuriaga
Tak Lee

Luis Castellanos
Lisa Daugherty
Theresa Mireles
Joe Moreno
Tommie Roxas
DAVID Yates
Kristen Fong

Chrisy W

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA
daly city, CA
Tulare, CA

San Ramon, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, US
us

San Francisco, US
Bellevue, WA
Castro Valley, CA
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

Danny McAtee

Leidemar Pescador

Sara Cardona
Julie Roberts
Yoomee Lee
Priscilla Ebersole
sharon legenza
Norma Rossoukh
Michael Frey
Stephanie DaRosa
Lorna Alvarado
Verenice Jimenez
Julieta Arcia
Michelle Moran
Jessica Ramirez
Jada R

Brandon Kutches
Dennis Buckner
Guadalupe ochoa
John Wellner
Renita Mason

Susie Faria

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Oakland, CA
knoxville, TN
Oakland, CA
Montara, CA
Berkeley, US
Berkeley, CA

San Francisco, CA
Hollister, CA
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

Heather Jackson
lllyana Chavez
Meagen Clendenen
Terry Temple

Tania Silveira
Maria Vargas
William Rold
Aubrey Thind
Wendy Zambrano-Mah
nicolas Villarreal
Carlos Pescador
Janelle Leung
Manfred Cruz
Valapa Thapachaya
E Poon

Randy Bautista
Aubrie Stone
Joseph Boyle

Joan Torres

Mary Delgado
Mary Jean Tanyao

Donald Louie

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
Yuba City, CA
Citrus Heights, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Bruno, CA
novato, CA

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Cartago, Costa Rica
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
SAN LEANDRO, CA
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

Kenneth Wolfe
Brandon Fong
Lilibeth Morales
Cecilia Aguirre
Kevin Guzman
Florence Craig
Alex Tan
Christopher Hernandez
Karen Canul
Chinaemerem Nwaokoro
Sharon Brown
Samuel Rosoff
Edmond Wong
Paul Cunnie
Suraya Cevallos
Nicolas foong
Amy Zhen
Francisco Ruiz Jr
gilman Lee
Chuck Folger
Mario Moreno

Ramsey Omari

Location
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
El sobrante, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
South San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hyattsville, MD
Brea, CA

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

Phyllis Hellwig
JLara

Arnika Abram
Ronnie Ng
Carole Young
Anita Gomez
Sean Chapman
Britt Sullivan
Karen Nguyen
Amelia Maka
elizabeth gebhardt
Renee Cobb
Sara Lopez
Sabrina Machado
Phelicia Jones
Evan Tozier
pauline chu
Laura O'Reilly

Ed Louie

Kevin McDonnell
Lily Gong

Yvonne Meyer

Location
Hayward, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Discovery Bay, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
usS

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA
Honolulu, US
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

staci fuller

Andy Furtado
Robert Quiggle
Tracey Wong
Niki Ramirez
Albert Foong

T Yee

Paula SCOGLIO
Sabrina Wilson
Floran Kepic
Dianna Yanez RN
Charlene Leung
Zaynaf Salaymang
Margaret McNiel
Margarita Lee
Xiaoping Wang
Jessica Lopez
Raylynn Nguyen
Carla Gongora
Chaylene Tripp
Kathleen Connolly

Larissa Wu

Location

Pacifica, CA
Halethorpe, MD
El Sobrante, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Santa Cruz, CA
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

Stephen M
Laura Grant
Tyler Craig
Maddy Bastable
Pam Green
Francisco Aquino
Brenda Medina
David Sum
Christine Watras
Mimi Murakawa
Luvin Alva

ADAM BABENDIR
Kelly To

Diane Miller
Kara Torrez
Jasmine Uchi
Tamra Ollar
Genevieve Miller
Sara Asnault
April Carter
Debra Reed

Roger Pena

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Riverside, US
Prescott, AZ
Fairifeld, CA
Antioch, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Troy, Ml

Fort Pierce, US
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Concord, CA
Escondido, CA

Elk Grove, CA
Marysville, CA
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

Nicole Victorino
Johna Pecot
Teresa Ericson
Chuon Family
Katherine Ngo
Darren Loo
Christina Huynh
Kate Matthew
Emery Kato
Lori Wiberg
Patricia Chapman
Lisa Blankinship
Dana Mun

Vera Lee

Tanya Urrutia
Mel Cadiz
Matthew Claveria
Ashley Tan
Angel Poon
Susanne Hand
Tiffany Huang

Katelyn Cameron

Location
Oakland, CA
Berkeley, CA
Cotati, CA
lalaland, CA
Castro Valley, US
San Francisco, CA
Newark, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Punta Gorda, FL
Brentwood, CA
Discovery bay, CA
Seattle, WA

San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Palo Alto, CA

San Francisco, CA
Fortuna, CA
Burlingame, CA

Orange, CA

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
Jennifer Reyes
Joel Ng

Ollie O

Jingee Macadangdang

Julia Cotteral
Trevor Gunn
Jamie Kwong

Matthew Wong

Russell Mangahas

Gretchen Emo
Daniel Lam
Elaine Chow
Robert Sandoval
Jorge Santana
Nicole Minnis
Teresa Scism
Simon Yu

lan Anderson
Vilma Velasquez
Faiva Afeaki
Yolanda Rice

Russell Cotteral

Location

San Carlos, CA
San Francisco, CA
Novato, CA
Pacifica, CA

us

San Francisco, CA

Hacienda Heights, CA

San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
Denver, CO

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA
Mexico

Pacifica, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Jose, CA
Trenton, US

Daly City, CA

San Bruno, CA
Vallejo, CA

Kensington, CA

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

Zachary Grimaldi
Michael Okuma
troy almeida

M Biancalana
Chelsy Coco
Robin Callahan
Hunter James
ke Ku
Chantelle Fourie
Kim beltran
Rachel Perry
Rachel Tan
Sithu Win

Dana Tom
Raquel Escobar
Amie DuBois
Byron Ng

Kevin Ferrer
Gesine Cotteral
Brad Philpot

Aguda Chris

Shawna Weaver Montoya

Location
Belmont, CA

San Jose, CA

San Pablo, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
usS

San Francisco, CA
Napa, CA

Santa Rosa, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Salida, CA
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

Marianne Fonseca
Bea Calvez

Mandy Limon
Magi Philpot
Helena Chow
April Cheung

Ana Sanchez
Denise Coleman
Sara McNulty
melanie delgadillo
Dwight Hall

Evan Wogatzke
Elizabeth Socola
floyd frazier

Sally Wong

Ana Lopez
Vincent Delucca
Colby Wu
Elizabeth Cheung
jackquellyn walker
Kimberley Stitt

Sebastian Sanchez

Location
Modesto, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Vacaville, CA
Honolulu, HI

San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Bernardino, US
Antioch, CA
Akron, US

San Francisco, CA
San francisco, CA
New York, NY, NY
American canyon, CA
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

Stephanie Wertman
Cristy Matheny
Nicholas Der
Jason Caporaso
Gloria Santana
Jennifer Federman
Aaron Cramer
Marisela Castro
Alvin Castillo

Brian Peterson
Tony Casanova
Jeannie Miranda
Lai Lam Kuan
Charles A Sanchez
LLEWELYN Lu
Gigi Fong

Brooke Pleasanton
Scott Scoville
Jessenia Dominguez
Karyn Sapp

Peter Ring

Mike Anderson

Location

San Francisco, CA
Moss Beach, CA
Daly City, CA
Oakland, CA

us

San Jose, US
Daly City, CA
Fontana, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, US

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

Juan Poncia
Greg Young
Kristin Bernardelli
Beverly Maybon
Chelsea Lyon
Rosita Gonzalez
Judy Chaves
Raquel Baires
Dan Saenz
Kristina Cattolico
kelsey canizales
S Yam

Francisco Vargas
Sabrina Stewart
Kelly Garcia

Eric MOORE
Garrick Lee
Margaret Lindsey
Joe Goldstein Jr
Beverly Skotnicki
Santiago Salsido

Alexis Alfaro

Location

San Francisco, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Half Moon Bay, CA
San Francisco, CA
Middleton, ID
Daly City, CA

San Jose, CA

San Jose, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Novato, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA

San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

San Bruno, CA
Hamilton, OH

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

Kylie Davidson
Brian Walsh
Raquel Baires
Cristina Sunga
Sarah Gherini
Natasha Isaq
Angelica Bac
Elizabeth King
Oscar Alvarez
Sofia Soler

Brian Theodos
William Hodgson
Ayan Sivaram
Kane Armstrong
Jessica Schmidt
Andrea Torre
IVANIA NAVARRETE
David Dear
Antonio DeWitt-Hernandez
Erik Eichner
Jonny Lovely

Victor Hjelm

Location
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA

Daly City, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

Elk Grove, CA
Sudbury, US
pacifica, CA
Sausalito, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Pacifica, CA

El Cerrito, CA
Escondido, CA

SF, CA

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

Nanette Misto
ReyAnn Moya
Angela Divinagracia
Jackie Pype
Tatiana lildeh
Evaldas Gataveckas
Damian Molinari
Jeff Hoerr

Mila Ramos
Rowina Ley
Daniel Hughes
Susan Moeller
Rachell Malta
Caleb Fresh

Jenn Perez

patrea jones
Morgan Chow
Sharonda Johnson
David Thompson
Sean Coker
Monique Dail

Lauren Cuttler RN

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Olympia, WA
Petaluma, CA
Incline Village, NV
San Francisco, CA
Chicago, IL
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Crivitz, WI
Oakland, CA
Nashville, TN

San Francisco, CA
el sobrante, CA
San Francisco, CA
Folsom, CA
Cincinnati, OH
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

sarah mardy
Ainseanlea Bonds
Damien Primus
emmy bautista
Jay Lu

Nely Rodriguez
Mark Bonds

Anki Gawley

Marla Macadangdang

Janell Avila

Wei ming Zheng

Cristopher Freeman

April Reed
Hongmei Chen
Staci Ortega
Dexter Castillo
Scott Weires
cici nuon
Steven Younger
Ann Baglin
Stephanie Sills

Joanne Morris

Location

Malden, US
Concord, CA
Alameda, CA

san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Leandro, CA
San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Windsor, CA

San Francisco, CA
Concord, US
Oakland, CA
Santa Rosa, CA
Alameda, CA
Moss Beach, CA

Pleasanton, CA

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

Ray Yee

Robert Taylor
Kimberly Anderson
Rosie Stiltner
Nelly Louie
kathryn lee

Jose Benitez

Lisa Morgan
William Small

Rich Huber
Sharon V

Tija Altergott
Yvette Anderson
Sienna Denson
Evangelina Tongol
Deborah Kuykendall
Michelle Scianna
George Houston
Jeremy Dennis
Jennifer Ruffridge Crookes
Toni C

Jaime Lynch

Location

San Mateo, CA
San Leandro, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Escondido, US
San Mateo, CA
Pensacola, FL
Novato, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Stockton, CA
Novato, CA

San Francisco, CA
Hilmar, CA
Morgan Hill, CA
Alameda, CA
Horn Lake, MS
Concord, CA

San Mateo, CA

Clayton, CA

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

Annette grovich
Billie Riggs

Kim Nguyen
Arjun G

Justin Vega
Curtis Brown
Norman Lee
Roshanne Aveo
Brandie Fulford
Ming Chang
Xueying Zhou
Annette Tancredi
Jin Hong Yang
Raymond Norona
Patrick Pene
Christina Chan
Diana Gil

Valeria Sosa
LaShawna Brown
Jennifer Joyce
Albert Lozano

Chelsea Casey

Location

Mission Viejo, CA
Concord, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Baltimore, MD
San Francisco, CA
Fairfield, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francissco, CA
Antioch, CA

Daly City, CA

Las Vegas, NV
South San Francisco, CA
San bruno, US
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

James Hartley
Lisa Benson
Karen Oakes
Mitchell Leong
Hai Au Luu
Antonio Yaya
Holly Real
Gwen ERWIN
Esther Ramos
Marisa Peters
Fatima Valdez
Shannon Irish
Esther Escobar
Joanne Scott
Brian kam
Tiffany Freitas
Nina Small
Jayme Ng
Robert Duran
Lidia Champion
Melody Decker

Victoria Sanchez

Location

Walnut Creek, CA

Pensacola, FL

Citrus Heights, CA

san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Carmichael, CA
Nipomo, CA
Phoenix, AZ

San Francisco, CA

Valley Springs, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA
Walnut Creek, CA
Oakland, CA
Phoenix, AZ

San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA
Highland, US
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
Sussan Paredes-timpano
Julie Minor

Josh Taub

Alex Shoemaker
Scott Hellesto

chi nguyen

Ana Urrutia

Archie de Peralta De Peralta
Oliver Gothe
Carlota Malit
Glendali Rodriguez
Lucille Colon
Marcelo Escobar
Richard Skaggs
Katelyn Tran

Janice Lee

Cesar Urrutia

Doris Chu

Kathleen Kaneyama
Sheila Tumolva

Joseph Victor Sieger

Location
Burlingame, CA
Stockton, CA
Concord, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Carlos, CA
Brentwood, CA
san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Aiea, HI

Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA

San Bruno, CA
Layton, UT

Castle Rock, CO
Downey, US

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Union City, US
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

Nicole Matsumoto
Soledad Paredes
Christopher Urrutia
Tati U

Cary Boisvert
Crystal Ortiz

Dylan Hoover
Michelle Stevens
Jamie Gonzalez-Summers
Joyce Nguyen
Kemp Hare

Tashi Schaaf
Jessenia Ramirez-Mejia
Mayra Urbina

Mark Gaerlan

Alma Damo

Alma Valle

Sarah Landi
Sandra Green

yau keung yu
Ericka Pastran

Matthew Wharton

Location
Manhattan Beach, CA
El Sobrante, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

San Mateo, CA
Citrus Heights, CA
Lafayette, CA

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

Orinda, CA

Date

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-21

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22

2020-07-22



Name

Yvette Williams
Guadalupe Montes
Kristina Lesiuk
Ryan Orbeta
Olivier Ngo

Mike Vo

Nicholas Puyot
Renee Hanks
wyatt payne

Jose Gomez

Mae Moredo
Arlene Espiritu
Ashley Tsuruta
Casey Carpio
Mike Minor
Aileen McClintock
Deb Good
Tamarra Billings
Mary Panay
Wendy Riggle
Sukai Curtis-Contreras

Jeff Golda

Location

San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Bensalem, PA
Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
Mountain View, CA
Fremont, CA
Pottsville, PA

san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Castro Valley, CA
Hercules, CA

San Bruno, CA
Antioch, CA
Hayward, CA

The Sea Ranch, CA
Oakley, CA

Daly City, CA

San Mateo, US
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

Mike Chaves
Brenda Valle
Ricardo Ventura
Sonya Johnson
Karen Terrabassi
truc ngo
Sebastian Wong
YV

Michael Eble
Rafael Rodriguez
Tracie Truong
Lydia Rodriguez
Brenda Ng

Lidia Ruiz
Tamara Fisher
Stanley Mak
Carlos Ramirez
Yaine Esporales
Holly Hillma
Gary Lee

Joe Maharaj

HELEN Chan

Location

Boise, ID
Pomona, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Decatur, Ml
Tracy, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Managua, Nicaragua
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

Katja Shockey
meredith florian
Andre Santana
Antonia Valle
Lana heagy
Stephen Linton
Roniqua Robinson
Nina Mayo-Baylon
Alexander Portnov
Carla Clark

Deepa Waland
Stanley feng
Norine M.

Lynn Hicks

Nico Martindale
Monique Avila
Aracely Montoya
Lance Kolding
Maggie Cho
Marco Ortega
Marsha Jo

Ram Fenster

Location

San Carlos, CA
oakland, CA
Alameda, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Longwood, FL
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sonora, CA
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

Shana Christy
Svetlana Kim
Darren Smoot
Jie hua Lee
Bridget Paredes
Silvia Perez
Sandy lynn Rehberg
Joe Greene
Tamika Vaughn
Andrea Rosati
Stacy Baxley
Mark Gong
Jessica Hellman
Liezl Campana
Mark Macadangdang
Jeanine Eble
Cheryl Lopez
Jessica Ng
Narciso Lopez
Maureen St. John
john Niven

Elizabeth Velasquez

Location

Ewa Beach, HI
Danville, CA

San Francisco, CA
Rockledge, FL
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
Downey, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Vallejo, CA

Castro Valley, CA
Columbia, SC

San Leandro, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oak Lawn, IL
Lemoore, CA
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

Linda Benson
Maria Sanchez
Emily Smiley
Robyn Mocklin
Amanda Yunker
Mike Werner
Jennifer Shoemaker
Juliana Lopez
Daniel Jenkins
Sarah Evans
Lucie Huang
Richard Wilcox
Maryrae Gibson
Priscilla Recidoro
Julia Coffey
Catherine Wilson
Jessica Barrera
Sheela Garingan
Anika Page
Teonne Thompson
Samantha Burns

Iris Tam

Location
Antioch, CA
Concord, CA
Castro Valley, CA
San Francisco, CA
New Lenox, IL
Moraga, CA
Montara, CA
Lemoore, CA
Belmont, CA
Lockport, IL

Daly City, CA
Citrus Heights, CA
San Bruno, CA
Hercules, CA

San Francisco, CA
Woodstock, IL
New York, NY
San Francisco, CA
Woodbridge, VA
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

Sophie Kolding
Amanda Cheung
Laura Snydsman
Hana Yoo

Lalaine Non
Daniel Chacon
Elgin Summers
Pano Dedes
Brandon Tizo
Soraya Piergrossi
Priscilla Recidoro
Mark Cochran
Andre Velasquez
Emily Shurtleff
Tamara Martinez
Joel Evans
Marissa Chacon
Gloria Ortega
Valerie Tieu

Mike Quan

Sylvia Hodges

KC Louie

Location

El Cerrito, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Clovis, CA
Northbend, OR
San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hoboken, NJ
Hercules, US
Gardendale, AL
Pleasant Hill, CA
Lemoore, CA
Belmont, CA
Lockport, IL
Fresno, US

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

Gilbert Rojo
Dennis Marelli
Maria Quirarte
Jeanne Guillermo
Shien Quinonez
Cathy Massimi
Dennis Luong
Veronica Vincent
Ryan Kouchakji
Kim Petersen
Melissa Nguyen
Lucy Urbina
Joseph Teixeira
Joshua Garcia-Jones
Susan Shoemaker
Megan Brewer

renee Voss

Imelda Benedicta Pasalo

Christine Gray
Clint Bello
Kimberly Yuers

JS

Location

Salinas, CA

San Rafael, CA
Napa, CA

Daly, CA

San Francisco, CA
Scottsdale, AZ

usS

Healdsburg, CA
Ronan, MT
Geyserville, CA
San Francisco, CA
Richmond, CA
San Francisco, CA
Stoughton, WI
Wheeling, WV
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pilot Hill, CA

Half Moon Bay, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA

Austin, TX

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

A. Estrada
Cynthia Cornett
Jonathan Phillips
Tami Barradas
Celia Demarinis
Sean Matsubayashi
Kristine Tulio
Kelly Lam

P Norton
Winona Ward
Glenn Nunnery
Jolie Tanizawa
Alaric Wu

Alma Alvarez
Valerie Recacho
Jordan Hoover
Alex Morales
Melissa Philippe
Kaitlin Connell
William Ward
Melissa Gong

Omar Lola

Location

South San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Ridgecrest, CA

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
Philadelphia, PA
Blackshear, GA
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

Karen Wang
Rolando Simsuangco
Kevin Apolinario
Katherine Ascher
James Canavero
Allison Tong
Angela Cathey
Melanie Del Rosario
Carolyn Craig
Royal Shoup
Carlene Alten
Kevin Murano
Nancy Souto

Jim Banister
Juanita Collins
Tanis Keyworth
Tania Galeana
Bailey Blee

Michael Van Tuinen
Jesse Rivera
Michelle Mendonca

Neil Campbell

Location
Palo Alto, CA

Vallejo, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Jose, CA

Santa Clara, CA
San Rafael, CA

San Francisco, CA
Union City, CA
Redwood City, CA
Pacifica, CA

Battle mountain, US
Pacifica, CA

San Jose, CA

Davis, CA
Kelseyville, CA
Pacifica, CA
Acapulco, Mexico
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pembroke Pines, FL
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

David Ebarle
Anthony Eggimann
Joseph Alcala
Dionii Derrick
Michael Estrada
Nancy Anaya
Claudia Marroquin
Rachael Lee
Joann Lin

Robert Real
Andrea McLean
Judy Klofstad
Carolina Yuen
Joseph Molina
Kourtney Moore
sam untrecht
Carol Kim
Sharidy Guinn
Sheryll Randazzo
Samantha Gould
Monica Bermudez

Cathy skates

Location

usS

Shingle Springs, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sloughhouse, CA
San Francisco, CA
Nipomo, CA

us

Daly City, CA
Millbrae, CA
Berkeley, CA
Rohnert Park, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Napa, CA

San Jose, CA
New York, US
Daly City, CA

Mandeville, LA

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
Jennifer Chang
Breanna Steele

Warren Loth

Tom O’Callaghan

Joann Lin

Laura Hincapie
Tamir Avital
Liyu Xu

Wendy Mitchell
Avril Pool
Suzanne Ascher
Ada L Nunez
Linda Tsan
Nidia Salas
Noelle Stroyke
Keri Ross

Miles Schridde

Jennifer Back

Erin De Bernardi

Michelle Abad

Christian Escobar

elizabeth gordon

Location
Burlingame, CA
Morgan Hill, CA
Berkeley, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Carlos, CA
San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Hawthorne, US
Manhattan Beach, CA
Daly City, CA

San Jose, US
Fresno, CA
Hermosa Beach, CA
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

Valerie Espino
Lauren Robinson
Jodi Gonzalez
Danny Lee

Dave Musselman
Alex Zamanian
Beatrice Schlatter
Ellan Tong
Garrett Dunn

Jen Sear

James Bruhn
Deborah Covey
Jake Stone
Antonio Mayorga
Ann Porter
Sandra Carrarini
Lucinda Reynolds
C Ison

Eonnie Quinn
Roseann McNamara
Blake Hoover

Judy craig

Location
Hayward, CA
Santa Cruz, CA
Oakland, CA

San Leandro, CA
Silverdale, WA
Orinda, CA
Manhattan Beach, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
Manhattan Beach, CA
Alameda, CA
Richmond, CA
Berkeley, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Newark, CA

San Jose, CA
Suisun City, CA
Salida, CA

Wilson, WY
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

Alexa Kadish
garth gilmer
Jennifer Chiu
Alex Kadish
Arleen Jayubo
Brita Wald

Tina Fontillas
sonsire garcia
Paul Pelletier
Marlene Wing
vy Huang
Ralph Hibbs
Jamie O'Keefe
Diane B Vaccaro
Mike Pauletich
Marianne Cannady
Susan Niemann
Norma Olmedo-Cortez
Ana Coholan
Joy Montes
Carlota Amaya

Vanita Patel

Location
Manhattan Beach, CA
Mill Valley, CA

us

Redondo Beach, CA
Antioch, CA

San Bernardino, CA
San Francisco, CA
Emeryville, CA

San Diego, CA
Penngrove, CA

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

Shafia Nisha

Joel Ramirez
Matthew Coppens
Mayjanna Li
Cecilia Vieyra
Steven VENTURA
serena doyle
Sonia Reyes

Isis Duarte
Michele Overton

Luc R Pelletier, MSN, APRN,
FAAN

Veronica Ghilarducci
Zari Denegri

Alena Makarava
Brenda Orcutt
Krystal Tigno
Michael Montanez
Jefferson Hatanaka
Betsy Berner

David Thompson

Michael Soto

Location

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Naples, FL

San Francisco, CA
South San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA

O Fallon, US
Incline Village, NV
Chicago, IL

Saint Louis, MO

Indio, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Diego, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
Benicia, CA
Honolulu, HI
Reisterstown, MD
Sunnyvale, CA

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

John lkeda

Lisa Lee
Stephanie Miao
Brandon Backman
Kathy Cazanis
Alexis Blueford

Karen Kuang

Christiaan von Motz

Roy Taylor

E Talusan

David Ng

Dan Vigil
Emmielyn Nicdao
Janet Foster

bev fetters
Michelle Truong
Kimberly Kern
Faimun Ali

Juan Tapia
breeda kenneally
Monica McFadden

Steve Lanza

Location

San Francisco, CA
Millbrae, CA

San Francisco, CA
CA, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Clovis, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Bruno, CA
Tampa, FL

Cobb, CA

Daly city, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Hercules, CA
South San Francisco, CA
san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA

Roseburg, OR

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

Valerie Armbruster
Roger Cunningham
Marina Lee

Yifei Li

Gavin Emdur
Mike McCarthy
Carmita Falcon
Dayna Jesus

Mari Weiss

Dirk Gadberry
Kim Mc Nease
Elina Yegiyan
Miki Brinan
Rashida Anders
Andrew Saylor
Angelina Smith
Michele Anderson
Mark Kolding
Linda Cooney
Clara Ch

Jillian Bondoc

Ashley Mostowy

Location
Jamestown, CA
Rohnert Park, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Randolph, US

San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Lathrop, CA
Martinez, CA
Rosville, CA

San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Francisco, CA

Pittsburgh, PA

Magnolia, MS
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

Emily Huang
Georgia Hofioni
Alex Yu

Sheila Garcia
Dominick Hargrove
Mark Rowe
Stephanie Gibson
Derek Schraner
Vicky Urbano-Jaime
Julia Higgins

Alicia Vargas

cui xian huang
Nick Morgado
Kristin Campos
Rosalie Friedman
Crystal Lorenzo
Gissella Medina
NICOLE HALL-SMITH
Grace Barraza
Jason Bland
Wendy Suh

Babel Gum

Location

San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Bruno, CA
Lafayette, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA
California

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Chico, CA

San Lorenzo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hanford, CA

San Francisco, CA
VALLEJO, CA
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

Mayfanna Li
Madalyn Hart
Benjamin Maher
Zoraida Mcnulty
Kelly Salas
Dorothy Ho
Natalia Mavroudis
Kelly Alves
Catalina Cerda-Jara
Milton Cardona
Marivic Alarva
Andrew Sarlis
Ann Graham
Dustin Lee

Jen Beehler
Diana O'Byrne
Julie Liu

Nina Mongiovi
Arlene Rirao
Katanya Henry
dathan opack

Amanda Ramirez

Location

Bothell, WA

San Jose, CA
Haddon Heights, NJ
Hayward, CA
Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
lone, CA

Pacifica, CA
Newark, CA
Rancho Cucamonga, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Sacramento, CA
West Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, US
San Jose, CA
Walnut Creek, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Tracy, CA

San Francisco, CA
Duluth, US

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

Brian deProsse
Manuel R Jr Cendejas
Nancy Rego

Maria Luna

Tiana McCoy
Britthee Tolbertson
Cynthia Fern
Stephen Blair
Kellen McConnell
Loan Nguyen

Mee Kim

Taylor McKinnie
Joseph Ferro

Duy Ho

Antoinette Keegan
Cindy Parks

Sharon Simms
Mary Reidy
Adrienne Masini-Mariscal
Kim Segna

Roden Marania

Gina McDonald

Location

Tustin, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Newman, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Benicia, CA
Newark, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pomona, CA

San Diego, CA
San Jose, CA
Mountain View, CA
San Rafael, CA
San Marino, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sanfrancisco, CA
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

Marlo Laws
Garland Wong
Kelsey Entrekin
Lesli Young
Esther Roberts
Natalie Araiza
Maggie Chen
emily chueh
Naoko Hayashi
Ruth Duarte
Hideki Kimura
May Wu

Danielle Franco
Brittney Romiski
Kristen J Lieu
Jonathan Salvador
Joan Fern

Robby Christine

Hye Yoo

Mariela Munoz mora

Steven Mou

Salini Nand

Location
Alameda, CA

San Francisco, US
Oakland, CA

us

Hayward, CA
Walnut Creek, CA
Oakland, CA
Mountain view, CA
Berkeley, CA
Hollister, CA
Blanco, TX

San Francisco, CA
Hanford, CA
Denver, CO

San Francisco, CA
Walnut Creek, US
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

Lauren Marino
Anthony Urbina
You Gen lJiang
shirley seo

Laina Romani
Sharon Chung
Ingrid Liang
Dmitry Golovin
Elena Levin
Desiree Inocencio
Fermin Maturin-Didomizio
Yiu Fung Mou
Renee R

Lisa Guzman

AP

Zeus Liggins
Marissa Hackett
Lizbeth Gamez
Cyrus Wong

Yoo lin Chung
Ludwig Leota

Jose Abreu

Location
Livermore, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
South Pasadena, CA
South San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

San Mateo, CA
Berkeley, CA

West Jordan, UT
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Manteca, CA

SSF, CA

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

Tiffany Jury
Marcus Chang
Debra Houston
Tara Halbert
Robb Stroyke
Clay Tun
Joseph Wu

John Fazio

Lara Schneemann
Linda Munguia
Carly Smith
Gloria Williams
Rui Ascenso
Steven Huey
Lillian Romero
Suzanne Huang
Donald Kern Jr
Michael Chan
Andrew Enos
Adriaen Banias
Amanda Holscher

ben chow

Location

Palo Alto, CA

Daly City, CA

San Jose, CA
Saint Louis, MO
Hermosa Beach, CA
Alameda, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Vallejo, CA
Gastonia, NC

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

Rosa White

Jenna Valada
Christopher Servat
Jesse nguyen
Elizabeth Wong
Susie Wong
Gessildo Silva
Gloria Garcia

Luis Roman

Arvin Davis
Richard Ngo
Charlene Bertrand
Otila Velazquez
Schivonne Natividad
Rosa Pastran
Huan Kuang
Brigitte Berry
Catherine Chung
Alexander Tucker
Val Smith

Jamie Taylor

John Goldthwaite

Location

Morgan Hill, CA
Temecula, CA
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

Al Salvador

Christian Baquiran

Lisa Lieu
Huifang Ouyang
Josie Mcgovern
Alexis Wood
Mary Sholaas
Sean Lane
Sonya Jauregui
vy Tuet
Geraldine Lima
Sue Ortiz
Cinthya Acuna
JLam

Chloe Yu
Mertled Ortega
Chris Tolbertson
Peter Lieu
Crystal Yang
Roberto Amaral
Karen Huang

Kristen B

Location
Hayward, CA

San Leandro, CA
San Leandro, CA
San Francisco, CA
Vacaville, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Lodi, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Stockton, CA
Fremont, CA

San Carlos, CA

a, CA

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

Gina Vigil
Jennifer Lapena
Anna Lieu
Ashley Hess
Travis Grizzle
Tiffany Elizarde
Tennyson Tsang
Melinda Masilang

Samantha Amaral

Larry De La Briandais

Emily Tam

michael chueh
Sabrina Lo
Amanda D

Violet Jackson
Milagros Paniagua
Mirna Flores
Cherry Zeng
Sopheap Min
Charmaine Villavert
Bryan Galvan

janice cooper

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
Santa clara, CA
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

Jon Kimberlee Bagby

Sonny Lapena

Rachelle Benavidez

Maria Perez
Monica sanders
Charli Roxy Pie
Joe Goldstein
Jayson Beasley
Franciz Dela Cruz
Julio Guillen
Jenny Lu

Maria Palencia
Fidel Paniagua
Asa Knef

Kalaia Lapena
Salinas Sanchez
Regina Barry
Yinghong Jiang
Emillie Dimanlig
Julian Li

Kamry Zhang

Janice Simi

Location

hercules, CA

San Jose, CA

Modesto, CA

South San Francisco, CA
Roseville, CA

us

South San Francisco, CA
Carson, CA

Vallejo, CA

Concord, CA
Pleasanton, CA

San Bruno, CA

Berkeley, CA

Orlando, FL

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

Seamus ODonnell
Christina Sargent
Rick Knicerbocker
Angelique G
Neomar Aragona
Colby Schmidt
Wanda Kuan

Ann Mateo
Thomas Yeap
Vanessa Soto
sofia aloise

Woon Tan

Debbie Villanueva

Magdalena Cabrera

Heidi Lee
Ashley Louie
Zachary Proto
Jasmine Nisha
Agatha Pakulski
Alma Reinosa
Vicky Oliverius

Tasha Singh

Location

El Sobrante, CA

San Bruno, CA
Orangevale, CA

San francisco, CA

San Pablo, CA

San Carlos, CA

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Hayward, CA

Bayan Lepas, Malaysia
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

Edna Lepe
Manna Lam
Linda Yau
Jennifer Chiu
Randy Chan
Daniel Cobillas
Lancy Lin
Jeremiah Collins
Terri james-Day
Samantha Hodges
Jacob Lynch
Tina Gimenez
Jennifer Abiera
Jonathan Reyes
Rachel Valencia
Cheri Kronthal
Luz Trigueros
Jose Reyes
Rosie Sanchez
Bridget Parr
Darryl Toppin

Violette Hong

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
Jacquettia Banks

Jeff Mills

Mariela Guaderrama

Ralph Jacobson
Juliana Prado
Susan Rulon
Amy Lee

Jerry Aragona
patricia Davila
Cache Colvin
Mike Fig
Gabiriella Bridges
James Whitney
Deisy Chan
Sanny Yang
Edgar Martinez
tiffany kam
Amber Watson
Jeannette Villalobos
Cheryl Lee

Kit Mahan

Susan Farrales-Nguyen

Location
Vacaville, CA
Mountain View, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Garden Grove, CA
Danville, CA

usS

Daly City, CA
hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Mill Valley, CA
Mountain View, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA
Richmond, CA
Sacramento, CA
Richmond, CA

san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA

Oakland, US

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

Annie Pham
Michael romano
Ethan Escobedo
Jayne Yang
Alison Espinoza

Leticia Zorzoli

Rebecca Thompson

JING HU

Mariel Medina
Julian Roy
PAULA BAMER
Saandykuan Kuan
Alexis Martinez
Janice Pucci
Amy Tran

Nicole Nelson
Michelle Gadzala
Dave Morales
Diana Huang
Ron Manlapid
Wanda Zhao

Jan Reyes

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
Larkspur, CA

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

Amanda Golovin
Silvia Osorio

Yael Juarez

Ann Truong
Nancy Chan
Araceli Uy
Catherine Sliming
Christopher lee
Jennie Book

Tracy Peck

Kimberly DeFrancis

heather chan
Michael Montes
karen gamboa
Rita Ho

Jay Cadelina
Victor Liang
Sophie Song
Maria Pagaduan
Michael Mobley
Desiree Uy

Paul Miyamoto

Location
Concord, CA
Pacifica, CA
Sacramento, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Richmond, CA
Half Moon Bay, CA
San Francisco, CA
Tracy, CA

south san francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Hayward, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Philadelphia, PA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, US

High Ridge, MO
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

Michael Clarin
Erma Plair
Karen Lopez
Jaime Cheng
Jaime Guzman
Taj Cox

Lionel Domulot
kasey brooks
Christine Sowar
Celina Dunham
Princess Parker
Katie Yee
Estelle Mocny

Jessica Hovland

Lawrence Navarro

Christina Lardie
Hebert Rivas
Selena Ortega
Kasey McNease
MariA weed

Janice Chen

Jerry Cunningham

Location
Hayward, CA
Pinole, CA

Sunset Park, NY
San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA
Fairfield, CA

Daly City, CA
Oakland, CA
Cincinnati, OH
Dublin, CA
Alameda, CA
Millbrae, CA

usS

Huntington Beach, CA
Spreckels, CA
Carmichael, CA
San Francisco, CA
Union city, CA
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

Natasha Hazer
Gina Michaud
Shavon Davis
Ernesto Orozco
Jaime Mukai
Marion Navarrete
Christine Gumina
Lindley Nunu
Shavontay Brooks
Liz DaRosa
Shannon Henretty
Sinmi Bamgbose
Maria Medrano
Justine Silva
Patricia Lechuga
Jamie Pheap
Jenny McGrane
Edith Plunkett
Betty Rosillo

Gordon Fong

Rahwa Teclemichael

Matthew Lin

Location

San Francisco, CA
Livermore, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Glendale, CA
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

Buena Park, CA

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

Doug Novak
Aurelia Ramirez
Shannon Smith
Maricela Luna
Daniel Pena
Madeleine Bailey
Andrea Zanotelli
LEO Malbas
Shabree Barton
Vannessa Paulovits
Jessica Montano Luna
veronica lear
Rebecca King
Michelle Villagran
Abigail Foster
Christine Ortega
Jaymee Li

Narciso Cuaresma
A Jang

John Ruiz

Tony Jayubo

Harold Yap

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
Susanville, CA
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

Spiro Vestal

Lily Huynh

Alex Jackson
james audelo
Kimberly Tetsall
Kayla Kuang
Sarah Brown
David Styles
Julianne Santos
Shiloh Cruz
Jeffrey Liu
Marisol Valencia
Taryn Reyes
Drew Harbaugh
Maria Shulman
Anne Rogers

Ben Mendoza

Sandra Rodriguez

Tina Hamilton
Elizabeth Faliano
Jason Lee

Thuy Go

Location
Tagbilaran, Philippines
Alhambra, CA

us

Hacienda Heights, CA
Castro Valley, CA
San Francisco, CA
Ann Arbor, Ml
clayton, CA

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

Yusuf Karimi
Alnette Dela Rosa
Karen Wright
Isaac Santos
Laurie Chin
James Connors
Jacqueline Kuan
Thi Nguyen
Umiko Lin
Serena Shen
Flora Akmese
Charles Bellah
Michelle Pimente
Jinny Muangpuan
Leo Tang

Ben Lee

Frances santos
Megan Green
Sarah Stock
Jennifer Parr
Sarah Cosino

Ashley Jardine

Location

Elk Grove, CA

South San Francisco, CA
Martinez, CA

Dixon, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

Petaling Jaya, Malaysia
San Diego, CA

San Leandro, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Plano, TX

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

Jose padilla
Suong Pham
Michael Rubio
Carlos Cardenas
Michelle Ho
Bonnie Liang
Christian Avina
Melvic Senor
Malou Imasa
Carlos Cardenas
Ashley Castromero
Elizabeth Gibbons
Louella Caraig
Sandy wu

David Fitz-Randolph
Chona Cruz
Shauna Tan

Davis Koenig
Jennifer Clyne
Valerie McNease
Jene Windle

Michelle Lawless

Location
Whittier, CA
Livermore, CA
San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

San Francisco, CA
Santa Rosa, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
us

Hercules, CA

San Francisco, CA
usS

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA

La Habra, CA
Union City, CA
Oakland, CA
Martinez, CA

San Mateo, CA
Menlo Park, CA

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

Renee Lum

Al McNease

Jason Jones
Loren Tordsen
Nestor E GATCHALIAN
Alicia Luo

Gee ponce

Lucille Valdivia
Susan Inguito
Stephen Owens-Wong
Nilu Singh

Mary Morales
tanya powell
Rahul Pandey
Charon Pheifer
Benjamin Kahae
Melodie Kee
Khaled Mojadidi
Brittany Sembera
Miranda Milligan
Stacey Unvarsky

Amora Anderson

Location
Waipahu, HI

San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA
Millbrae, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Belmont, CA
Hayward, CA

San Jose, CA
Patterson, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
South San francisco, CA
San francisco, CA
Petaluma, CA

San Francisco, CA
Campbell, CA
Sanford, ME
Wilkes Barre, PA

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

Arthur King
Mitra Pourfarrokh
Kelly Kruger
Lacey Brown
Michelle hom
Larissa Bateman
Kristie Hart
Mary Hoehne
Ann Young
Estelle Burke
KatieAnne Joyce
Debra Barrios

D Matsuoka

J Wolfley
Theresa Shanley
Sylvia Roy

Greg Choy
Leighton Zane
Elaine Fales
Karen Ericson
james goulding

Mercedes Davenport

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Rafael, CA
San Francisco, CA
Meadville, MS
South San Francisco, CA
Newark, CA
Littleton, CO
Chesterfield, MO
San Francisco, CA
Cumming, GA
San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
Vacaville, CA
Dallas, TX

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Petaluma, CA

San Carlos, CA
Pickerington, OH
san jose, CA

Muskego, WI

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

Markesha Sello
Casey Kho

Jamie Hare

Dana Ng
Mohammed Hiat
Art revelo
Michelle Batte
Sandra Gavia
Betsy Acuna
Patrick Clyne
Bernarda Ranisavljevic
Kenneth Dean
Madeline Helms
Brendan Mahoney
David Phillips
Lauren Sutter
Amy Wong
Raymond Niglio
Vivianna Valdez
Melissa Gore
Toborri Wright

Denise Pickard

Location

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Salem, MA

San Leandro, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Marietta, GA

La Habra, CA
Orinda, CA

San Jaun Bautista, CA
Windsor, Canada
San Francisco, CA
East Saint Louis, IL
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

Linh Doan Vo
Melissa Boyd
Yeny Padilla

Kami Smith
Chelsea Nash
Matthew Faliano
Quiana Robinson
V Tung

Hayley Urabe
Maggie Ngo

Rita Velasquez
Victor Hwang
Marne Johnson
Josephine Sylvester
Garrett Goff
Chariti Peters
Jennifer Bautista
Rebecca Camden
Gerald Hetzendorfer
Karen Mcdonald
Walter Magnuson

Raiya Bolbolian

Location

Dublin, CA

us

Antioch, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Stockton, CA

Palo Alto, CA
Honolulu, HI
Daly City, CA
Stockton, CA

San Ramon, CA
Modesto, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Mauston, WI
Fremont, CA
Manteca, CA

St. Petersburg, FL
us

Atlanta, GA

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
Elena Garcia
Kent Gray

Allicia Elias

Corinna Dussiaume

Joseph Del Grande
Mateka Oliver

Amanda Padilla

Lorela Kaloglian sonego

Jacob Sacks
Dianne Roca
Paul Genochio Jr
Silvia Coyoy
Karen McGarrah
MAIER LINDY
Selin Senel
Chad Dussiaume
Michael Bilger
Joy Kang

Ursula Tomas
Yui Nakawaki
lisa parsons

Jenessa Bayda

Location
Hayward, CA
Foothill Ranch, CA
San Francisco, CA
Stittsville, Canada
Mill Valley, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA
Sorocaba, Brazil
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA

Los Angeles, CA
usS

Annandale, VA
San Francisco, US
Ottawa, Canada
San Francisco, CA
Hayward, CA

San Bruno, CA
Burlingame, CA
SEATTLE, CA

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

cort baker

Aurora Barcelon

Theresa Le

Alma Reinosa

Julie Castro

Vibeth Lardizabal

Karen Chui
Jeremy Santos
Julie Cerimeli
Anne Pittman
Jolene Vreeburg
Julie Valenzuela
jessica Lopez
Jose Bedoya
Alvin Matic
Ethan Ngo
Terri Beardsley
Katie Ma
Margie Curran
M Cardenas
Christina Jee

Maria Rivas

Location

Rohnert Park, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
South San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA

Fernley, NV

Fremont, CA

Pleasant hill, CA

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

Venizza Quincy Kaneyama
Catherine Zabelin
Paola Tello

Bridget Aube-Jaggers
Robert Cumming
Analeah Tarifa

Tulita Ochoa

Phyllis Elias

Eric Quan

Sheena Montgomery
Edgar Matias

Kyle Perreault
Kathy McCurdy

Jin Kim

Serrna Oconnor
Clyde Macasero
Salvacion Luis
Marlyn Edesan
Guillermo Rivas
Franzine santos
Lillian Abughrib

bernadette tuazon

Location

Ciudad De Strike, Philippines
San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Hercules, CA
Boca Raton, FL
Danville, CA
Rialto, CA

Daly City, CA
Clovis, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Scottsdale, AZ
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Pablo, CA
Sun City, AZ

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

Jennifer Jarrell
Yolanda Padilla
Steve Nash
Maryann Hansen
Kenny Lee

Thomas Westbrook
Debra Hoska
esther wong
Christine Randazzo
Ken McAllister
Kelly Dilley-Anton
Johnston Yau

Kathy Khanthavong
Mary Ramirez

Ya M Li

Jessica Cisneros-Elliott

Hilary Ip

Emily Robbins
Shirley Washington
Amanda Handerhan
wendy guionnet

Minoo Sultan

Location

Grand Haven, Ml
South San Francisco, CA
Petaluma, CA
Oxnard, CA

San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA

South San Francisco, CA
Berkeley, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Grand Rapids, Ml
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
us

San Francisco, CA
Tipp City, OH

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

Junko Ishihara
Juana Abarca
kathleen Stewart
Francis Chan
Rafael V Ibarra Jr
Christopher Giles
Skye Hayworth
Becky Camera
Jason Sylvester
Peggie Hong
Chris Tina

Olga Mattioli
Tony Golovin
Kerri Santos
Stanley Cheng

J Jake McKenna
Cris Walker

Mia Sclafani

Jan LoSardo
Quan Cao
Peggy Inman

John Puckett

Location

San Bruno, CA
Daly City, CA
Swarthmore, PA
Daly City, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

St Louis, MO

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Irvine, CA

Daly City, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, US
San Francisco, CA
Clayton, CA
Allentown, PA
Lynden, WA
Sunnyvale, CA
Hughson, CA

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

Ying Yu

Javier Munoz
Faviola Prado
David Kanasoot
Ron Bucceri
Melissa Rice
John Barrell
Patrick Faliano
David Lee

Mica Costerousse
Tricia Serfas
Michelle Pongol
Amanda Landeros
Rachel Ramirez
Leslie Li
michelle murry
Paul Leow
Albert Ortega
Rommel Aquino
Cyra Dragon
Win Chen

eric westphal

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Garden Grove, CA
Fernley, NV

San Jose, CA
Watsonville, CA
San Francisco, CA
Medford, MA
Union City, CA
Arlee, MT
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

Karen Rudd
Christine DelCarlo
Claudia Yang

Marc limenez
Milton Lee

Carol Prell
Shannon Schechter
Lori Rolovich

Ines Romero
Amanda Rios
Jennifer Cunha
Colleeb Broderius
Douglas Jones
Rosemarie Martinez
Lenore Gonsalves
Ken yu

Yvonne Strickfaden
Jonathan Santander
Michelle Mirek
Alberto Ortega
Bridget Brown

Erick Lopez

Location

South San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Burlingame, CA
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
Petaluma, CA

San Francisco, CA
Cotulla, TX

San Jose, CA

San Bruno, CA
Novato, CA
Hercules, CA
Richmond, CA
SAN FRANCISCO, CA
San Francisco, CA
Richmond, CA
Alameda, CA
Vallejo, CA

Beloit, WI

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

Quindi Berger
kristi Petersen
kevin mcconnell
Maria Ong
Joseph Sala
Elijah Cobillas
Morris Morgan
Julia Stewart
Frank Leonetti
Judith Rivera
Suzanne Schultz
Margaret Pham
Ronnie Manansala
Monica Turner
Jozi Plut

Alvin Tinio
Joanne Cole
Siobhan Formoso
Stu Ng

Alison Yee
Kathy Grogan

Milad Rashidian

Location
San Francisco, CA
Eugene, OR

san francisco, CA

South San Francisco, CA

Daly City, CA
Dallas, TX
Mariposa, CA
Atlanta, GA
Oakley, CA

San Francisco, CA
Atascadero, CA
Honolulu, HI
Alameda, CA
Houston, TX
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

Dyanna Gonzaga
Christine Kvamme
Tracy Benshoof
ADRIAN SANCHEZ
David J Solis

lisa fabiani

Diana Garbin
Grey Wedeking
Estelle Fraisse
Harsha Goppa
Aurora Hernandez
Lindsey lzurieta
Jay Elliott
Jonathan Sylvester
MaryAnn Williams
Andrew Johnson
Edward Chen

Lulu Santiago
Adriene Roche
Kevin O'Byrne
Matthew Guevara

Eileen O’Neill

Location

San Francisco, CA
Alameda, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
pacifica, CA
Nevada City, CA
Albany, CA

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

Placerville, CA

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

Mary Wong

Dorothea Carroll-Elumba

Danielle Tuttle

Paul Rapicavoli
Amalia Deck
Maritza Delopez
Liezl Uy

Jerry Hu

Michele Tran

Dan Phan

Rosa Gomez

Olivia Palaad

April G

Lynn Calvello-Perez
Allison Eoff

Patricia Goldstein
Stephanie Greenstein
Jennifer Back
Micaela Dybbro
Jessica Mejia

JANE LINDSEY

Gelene Quiros

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
Kapolei, HI

Fremont, CA

South San Francisco, CA

Marietta, US
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

Rebecca Ducote
Minh-Thy Ha
Claudia Valle
Thelma Madayag
Herminio Galiza
Rachel Bargo
Alison Pham
Imani Williams
Davinne Aurelio
Musiliu A.
Jhauna Dyer
Brittany Povey
David Kermode
Leo Li

Nicole Williams
Nida Sylvester
Celeste Lathrop
Christina Nardi
Melissa Jong-Yip
Gabriel Gagner
Martin Cotteral

Gerardo Valerio

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francis o, CA
San Jose, CA
Oakley, CA
Dublin, CA

San Francisco, CA
Vacaville, CA
Sacramento, CA
Boulder Creek, CA
San Francisco, CA
Fortville, IN

Daly City, CA
Livermore, CA
Lahaina, HI

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

Angela Tickler
Remilda Braceros
Derek Lum

Jeff Marcaletti
Kimberley Nichols Davis
Rachel Buhay
Tracy Shorum
Susana castro
Iris Barrera
Delia Vieyra
Chuck Lofgren
Maria Rodriguez
Kathryn Roberts
Scott Wong
Lijun Deng
Julianne Morton
Stephanie Reidy
Amy Jussel

Olivia Alameida
Sean Brizendine
Tyce Rose

Doug Harvill

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Bruno, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Pittsburg, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pleasant Hill, CA
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

South San Francisco, CA
Mesa, AZ

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

Jerry Montez
Melinda Volner
brent |

Makenna Unvarsky
William Stevens
Anne Keating
Abigail Mangabat
Rod Nakanishi
Marion Frances
Becky Faudree
Jeanelle Diaz
Keun Collins
Makenna Kim
James Keplinger
Joy Geraty

Maria Maldonado
Susan Moy
Heather Rawls
Shaun Lawrence
Martha RAYGOZA
Renee M

Ashley Baldwin

Location

San Jose, CA

Des Moines, |IA
San Francisco, CA
Bethlehem, PA
San Bruno, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Reno, NV
Woodland, CA
Moss Beach, CA
San Diego, CA
Mission Viejo, US
Sacramento, CA
Novato, CA
Newark, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Seattle, WA

Elk Grove, CA
San Francisco, CA

Sebastopol, CA

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

Deana Cabrera
Carley Jones
Ellen Dennis
Karen Aleman
Mona Leon
Bambie Javier
Dustin Rawls
Alejandro Meza
Gloria Rodas
Dianette Vo
Angelique Dandridge
Karen Gibson
Jaime Morris
Heather Javaheri
Katie albayrak
Marsha Tawzer
Roberto Casupanan
Jinny Wong
Mussarrat Ali
stella li

John Payne

John Jacquez

Location
Torrance, CA
Lexington, KY

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

Linda Vourlogianes
Danton Mew
Cristina Obis
Ashley Nelson
Kerry Li

John Karen McCrary
Safi Atamy

Kacy Pierce
Shariah Davidson
Sharon Walchak
Stephanie Dawson
DORCAS SCISM
Christina Drew
TheSpicyMeatball .
Jennifer Ruiz
Shelly Orloff
Sandra Koch
Wayne Yamaguchi
Mia Carrasco
Kathleen Smale
Jace Watford

Gina Niglio

Location
Petaluma, CA
Daly City, CA
Fairfield, CA

Houston, TX

South San Francisco, CA

TRACY, CA
Tracy, CA

Virginia Beach, VA
Manteca, CA
Foothill Ranch, CA
Fort Collins, CO
Pacifica, CA

san francisco, CA
us

Oxnard, CA
Alameda, CA

San francisco, CA
Foster City, CA
San Francisco, CA
Huntington Beach, US
Camden, US

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

Lily Chew
Connie Neves
Dale Choi
Joanna Ging
Groves Aly
Robert McNally
Erika Komiyama
Gabriela Lopez
Corina Bermudez
Sandra Lee
Greg Taylor
Chloe Axelrod
Giselle Ruiz

Eric Prieto
Jacob sexton
Annie Boehm
Christina Ye
Lashonda Reddic
Sasshay Brooks
Terelyn Wong

Espi Caldera

Christina Ratkovic

Location

South San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Vacaville, CA

San Francisco, CA
Orange, US
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

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23

2020-07-23



Name

Kelly Spicer

Rob Harris
Krystal Jaime
Dorothy Wein
Spencer Kim
Christina Garcia
Digna Carmona

Kris Scott

Sukhdeep Randhawa

Nancy Mauricio
Samuel Kang
warren woo
Jeannette Deano
Vanessa Zilmar
Nina Ng

Kelli Lee
Alexandra Lee
Miriam Gonzalez
Diana Luong
Tara Ferry
NANCY DUBNER

Rhonda Gaughen

Location
Antioch, CA
Kansas City, MO
Woodland, CA
Livermore, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, CA
Oroville, CA

San Francisco, CA
Lacey, WA
Oakland, CA

San Bruno, CA
Martinez, CA
Daly City, CA
Burlingame, CA
Daly City, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
Anaheim, CA
Saint Louis, MO
San Bruno, CA

La Mesa, CA

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

Emma Jurado
Daisy Marroquin
Rose Shubin
Chieh Ho

patricia frank
Brenda Long
Nghi-Thu Ho

Flor Canas
Daisymarie Gideon
Judy Diaz

Rojan Duncan
Cindy Vi

Craig Robinson
Kim Hill

Elizabeth Merchan
Joshua Cloud
Patrick Schoen
Mercedes Yolanda Zepeda
Gloria Gonzales
Samantha Jaime
Lucia Jaime

Mary Scott Ramos

Location
Coalinga, CA
Hayward, CA
Millbrae, CA

San francisco, CA
Bakersfield, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA

Ssf, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA
Alameda, CA
Fremont, CA
Escondido, CA
Madison, WI

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

Toni Goehring
Dana Le Grande
Pete Elias

Matt Lentz
Gloria Riggs
Karen Chi

Sofia De La Mora
Desiree Roman
Cindy Sebastien
Aidan O’Driscoll
Dana Pullman
Martin Croskery
Sara Devlin
Jason Kuepeer
Krisna Palacios
Kitty Noonan
Silvia Urrutia
Monica lappin
Marc Benstein
Mallery Johnson
Tony Gallen

Maria Veneros

Location

Wake Forest, NC
San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
Carmichael, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Stockton, CA

Daly City, CA
Rancho Cordova, CA
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

Joan Leppanen-Douglas

Alexander Penate
Lynn Basilio
Carmen Herlihy
Thomas Chaber
Elaina Kim
Octavio Rubio
Zulema Gutierrez
Marievic Parra
Alcides Gutierrez Jr
Todd Standish
Victor Jaime

Alice Gies

Rolando J. Escobar
Suzanne Rinnhofer
Juan Cahua
Patricia Martir
Gabriela Giron
Inee De Castro
Sandy Speicher
shenny carlson

Christine Serrano

Location

San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, CA
Needham, MA
San Francisco, CA
Denver, CO

us

napa, CA

Marina, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
Salinas, CA

Daly City, CA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Noblesville, IN
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

Judy Sullivan
Michele Burbano
Irving mira
Norma Velasquez
Charles Meyers
Lisa Lim

Yingying Hui
Sergio Contreras
Yanina Contreras
Quynh Bui

Alban Ng
Amanda Gong
Eliana Womack
Chanera Rahming
Jaymi Phillips
Caitlin Hibben
Katrina Callaway
Tovah Trimming
Kim Weaver
Susan Bird

Jessie Wu

Marina Roche

Location
Placerville, CA
Millbrae, CA

San Francisco, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Diego, CA

San Ramon, CA

South San Francisco, US

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, US
Cupertino, CA
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

Vickie Pomo

Alicia Pucci

Lisa Corry

caitlin santamaria
Jeanine Wakefield
Leon Jew

Ingrid Felisa Puyot
Eric Wang
Stephanie Kennedy
Renee Kennedy
Roxana Zalec
Cathy Sodl

Tim Wong

Katy Chen

Melinda Parangan-Chu
Melody Wong
Oscar Gutierrez
Jimmy Zhang
Patricia Bajada
Amanda Rubio
Michael Djordjevic

Duy Vo

Location

Monterey, CA

Littleton, CO
Burlingame, CA

Fresno, CA

Clayton, CA

brisbane, CA

Fremont, CA

San Francisco, CA
Salinas, CA

Salinas, CA

Brentwood, CA
Manhattan Beach, CA
South San Francisco, US
San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA

Central District, Hong Kong
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

Marlo Greenfield
Priscilla Ho
Elieth Malfatti
Priscilla Shiohwan
Jenelle Jayubo
Aaron Tam
Angela Sicord
Richard Cairns
Mike Wong
Ross Warner
Josefina Briones
Rene Cardenas
Douglas Calderon
Kristine Rivera
Lena Lee

Patrice Gubricky
Jill Alcantar
Teresa Leung
Kevin Sabella
Becky Ankers
Betty Kuang

Diana Purucker

Location

Oakley, CA

San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA
richmond, CA
San Francisco, CA
San rafael, CA
San Francisco, CA

Moraga, CA

North Las Vegas, NV

San Mateo, CA
Concord, CA
Berkeley, CA

us

Camairillo, CA

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

Sarah Im

Ranier Plantinos
Moshay Shiohwan
Shelby Mayoral
Genevieve Perez
Stacy Kennedy
Gene Gabriel
Georgina Velasquez
Alysa Nguyen
Natasha Bernardo
Elaine Hon
Alexander Collaco
Harrison Chen
Melissa Oswald
Taryn Holley
Kristina Lee
Brenda Marquez
Melanie Kamai
Herman Nieves
Aaron Scott
Kendall McCann

Angela Swanson

Location
Downey, CA

San Mateo, CA
Los Angeles, CA
San Francisco, CA
Burlingame, CA
Salinas, CA

San Francisco, CA
Castro Valley, CA
Honolulu, HI
Daly City, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, US
Lompoc, US

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Kailua, HI
Rockford, IL

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

Michele Connell
LUNARD VILLAIIN
Corinne Allen
Alyssa Herrera
Endia Costley
Emma Smith
Charles Wong
Ana G Rodas
Tiffany Martin
Linda Bedolla
Estela Urrutia
Francis Sunga
Phiona Tan
Bethany Clague
Felicia Lucas
Vicki Tomola
Michelle Bobonski

Zacarias Sablay Jr

Barbra Sunshine-Williams

Sara Renwick
Mark Spector

Monica Contreras

Location
Havertown, PA
Daly City, CA
Brentwood, CA
Austin, TX

San francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hollister, CA
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Bruno, CA
Fresno, CA
Oakland, CA
Point arena, CA
San Mateo, US
South San Francisco, CA
Jacksonville, FL
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

Anita Galioto
Mary Ly

William Gawley
Maria Jurie

May Zhen
Micaela Corgas
Becky Beck
Beatrice Helena
Alina Enoiu
Gertrudes Sablay
Daniela Yew
Dennis Jones
Artem Nemchuk
Stacy im
Roberto Canas
Erika Prado
Karen Mcclane
Lissette Mora
JoAnn Mendoza
Kyle Butcher
Theresa Mcclane

Hugo Tejada

Location

Thousand Oaks, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Redwood City, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pacifica, CA
Carson City, NV
Clayton, CA

So, CA

Castro Valley, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Burbank, CA

San Francisco, CA
San francisco, CA

Lafayette, CA

us
Frankfort, IL
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

Richard Crawford
Carmi Woods
Josefina Calzada

Henry Vu

Cameron Terpstra

Danny Lu

Sarah Fiorillo

Konstantin Sidorov

Heather Larkey
Lou Lewis

Sira Mohamed
Pat Joy

Teresa Rodriguez
Gorden Wong
Jennifer Newcomb
Daneil Greaves
Andrea Rubalcava
Debbie Rodinsky
Matthew shin
Andrew Klein
Kathryn McNitt

Cory Long

Location
Oakland, CA
Santa Rosa, CA
San Francisco, CA
pleasanton, CA
Modesto, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Antioch, CA

Daly City, CA
Roseville, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Bruno, CA
Elizabeth City, NC
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

Douglas Sutter
Nicholas D’Angelo
Claire Caron
Phillip Goldberg
Erica Osornio
Jasmine Saldate
Sandy Ragudo
Alexandra Turmon
Victoria Alvarez-Im
Maria Cleofas
Natalie Orduna
Donna Huston

Eric Tanaka

Sylvia Lingaolingao
shannon beard
Sapphire Shiohwan
Chad Addison
Tracy Liu

Nicole Leal

Peggy Azevedo
Enrique Lopez

Juan Velasco

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Poland, ME

Los Angeles, CA
Tracy, CA

Castro Valley, CA
Fairfield, CA

San Francisco, CA

Oakland, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA
Gig Harbor, WA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
California

Los Angeles, CA
Studio City, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Gustine, CA

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

Amanda Fox
Grace Callaway
Tamara Roberts
Christina Sabankaya
Kelly Morehouse
Naquia Ferroni
Vu Hoang

Amy Weathers
Sara Paredes
DORENE HUE

Elda Young

Theresa Hopper-Naughton

Lawrence Lipana
Ruby Morris
Tim Bevens
Emily Chow
Mary McDevitt
Lance Moreland
John Dwyer
Robin Barrientos
David Garza

Abdullah Malik

Location

San Bruno, US
Woodland, CA
Concord, CA
Gilroy, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Roseville, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
Santa Rosa, CA
usS

Vallejo, CA
Hingham, US
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Walla walla, US
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA

Minneapolis, US

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

chloe ss

Rachel Laque
Maria Small
Rosina Gee
TRACY Chin
Karen Padilla
Bennett Wong
Elise Burk
Joanna Padilla
Jason Yoshida
Michele Oross
Taylor Moos
Anna Jorayeva
Christina Wen
Theresa Andreoli
Gabby Holmes
Sophia Holland
Patrick Woo
Natalie Valverde
John Craft

Jean Rowell

Daisy Romero

Location
Mankato, US
San Antonio, US
Richmond, CA
Daly City, CA
San loreanzo, CA
Bluffton, US

San Francisco, CA
Kalamazoo, US
Daly City, CA
Pacifica, CA
Pleasanton, CA
Gaylord, US
Louisville, KY
San Francisco, CA
Concord, CA

us

Moorpark, US
Sf, CA

Houston, US
Fresno, CA
Jayess, MS

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

Mark Elliott
Grace Powers
Jared Diaz

Dawn Lohr

Alec Kauf

Jaime Hinton
Colin Leeland
Angel Dykes
Maureen Noonan
Leticia Arnold
Terry Gaynor
Tara Matheson
Myra Cheng
Lansing Huck
Martha Velasco
jay comella
Stephanie Harami

Robin Merritt

Willamina Chiuchiolo

Jessica Escamilla

Janelle Callaway

Ashton Beadenkopf

Location
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, US
Upland, CA
Folsom, CA

San Rafael, CA
Fountain Valley, CA
San Jose, CA
Sioux City, US
Rohnert Park, CA
Redondo Beach, CA
Carmichael, CA
Antioch, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Tracy, CA
danville, CA
Sonora, CA
Sparks, NV

New York, US
San Francisco, TX
Chico, CA

Sykesville, US

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

Carolyn O'leary
Janice Lee
Marcia Rose
Katie White
Irene Willkom
Luther Mitchell
yvette Savage
Michelle Zalba
Lataisha Green
Dolores Zaragoza
Cassidy Bill
Catherine Moore
Jaime Henriquez
Fernando Molina
Lupe Gonzalez
Tyler Kema
Christine Yick
Tisha Henry
Lynn Denham
Scott Dallas

Jay Frank

Elizabeth Bedolla

Location
Tujunga, CA
Pacifica, CA
Fremont, CA
Houston, TX

San Leandro, CA
Citrus Heights, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Mateo, CA
Miami, US
Woodland, CA
Tequila, US

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pinole, CA

San Francisco, CA
Woodland, US
us

Newport News, US
Winters, CA
Alameda, CA
Franklin, US

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

2020-07-24



Name

Rosa Pastran
Vanessa Morell
Wilson Li

Nikki Zadeh
Elizabeth Guerra
Nicole Fisicaro
Rebecca Garcia
Danyelle Ortega Roberts
KRISTY BROWN
Bladimir Genoves
Don Long
Jennifer Baldoza
Tamara Ramos
B. Kathleen Ray
Yvonne Galicia
Hing Tang
Christina Cruz
Nery Payes
Imelda Garcia
Lorretta Huck
Horton Colbert

Sandra Avalos

Location

Manteca, CA

Mountain View, CA

San Francisco, CA
Moraga, US
Clayton, CA
Pacifica, CA
Morgan Hill, CA
San Jose, CA
Pacoima, CA
Escondido, CA

us

Tracy, US

Denton, TX
Pollock Pines, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Long Beach, CA
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

Naomi Thomas
Ana Caceres
Rosany Novoa
Shelley Long
Kimberly Wong
Royana Simms
Monique Alioto
Karen Mendoza

Donald LYLES

Theresa Sandholdt

Annie Dyess
Aldo Osornio
Lita Mejia
Antonio Osornio
Candelario Reyes
Lisa Fang

Alba Ortiz
Desiree Leithem
Jeffrey Ng
Carolyn Pugh
Liane Corrales

Janice Martin

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Wauconda, IL
Gilbert, AZ

San Carlos, CA
Daly City, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakley, CA

San rafael, CA
Ventura, CA
Tracy, CA

San Francisco, CA
Tracy, CA

Ceres, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Encinitas, CA

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

Elizabeth Zunino
V Gaurano
Steve Caniglia
Kelly Lippi

Yen Dang
Kathy Lambert
Sierra Kaufman
Kristin Queipo
Alvin Ung

Mary Feeley
Charrell Martin
Erica Baldwin
Emily Wise

Kima Hopkins
Sandra Lucas
Celia Francis
Melissa Collier
Vera Preece
Danielle Pittman
Debbie Baxter
Stephanie Alvarez

Juliane Banks

Location
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Sonoma, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Jose, CA
Woodland, CA
San Jose, CA
Roseville, CA

Los Angeles, CA
Gold Hill, OR
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

amanee harper
Andrea Marquez
Karen Martinez
Dominique Hopkins
Stephanie Alexis
Jennifer Escobar
Brian Collins
Raymond Tumbaga
Mike Wilson
Virginia jourdan
Lashanti Clark
Valerie Rogers
Rosemary Goyeneche
Claudia Quintanilla
Karen Soares
LeRoy Perkins
Andrew Clifton
JAMES Flowers
Mirna Antolin
Brooks Limbert
Rashawne Wright

Stephanie Bowe

Location
Hayward, CA
Buckeye, AZ
Shingle Springs, CA
San Pablo, CA
Oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA

San Pablo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Richmond, CA
Antioch, CA
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA
Gilroy, CA
Redwood City, CA
Mountain Home, US
Daly City, CA
Richmond, CA
Chatham, US

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

Adriana Frias
Katie O

Karina He
Brandon Warren
Avri Clemans
Lupe Diego
Benjamen Ly
Steven Tsan
Nancy Liu

John Pisacane
Angela Francis
Luz Saavedra
Aline Correa
Mary Lou Allen
Sheri Farnham
Charissa Jones
Trudi Archuleta
Caolifhionne Mears
Meg Jones
Jamal Fountaine
Eric Ma

Adelinda Navarro

Location
Danville, CA

San Rafael, CA
Decatur, US
Vallejo, CA

South Jordan, US
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, CA
San Francisco, CA
Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Hartford, US

San Anselmo, CA
San jose, CA
Charlotte, NC
Santa Fe, NM
Walnut Grove, CA
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
Aida Weathersby
Lynsey Taylor

THEMEME COOKING
MACHINE!

Hilda limenez
Rosemary OLSON
Elizabeth Pearlson
John Flanagan
Dolores Menjivar
Simone Koga
Sarah Sweet
Lynez Burns

Brian Chew
Cynthia Barragan
Rachel Yenney
Adrianna Hochstetler
Helen Rivera
Sheida Shadfar
Sean Mulligan
Crystal Clark

Alan Hecker

Jeanne Lieb

Location
Citrus Heights, CA
Moore, US

us

San Francisco, CA
Fort Atkinson, US
Moss beach, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Oakland, CA
Sonoma, CA

San Francisco, CA
Sausalito, CA
Fremont, CA
Redwood City, CA
Luck, US

San Francisco, CA
West hills, CA
Napa, CA
Stockton, CA
Suffolk, US

Portland, CT

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

mimi winchester
alison kelly

Maria Sadqi
Shelley Tappin
Xina Ash

Jenny Mejia

Nicole Saelee Chan
Cecile Knox
Patricia Satterfield
Neelum Khan
Cristy Hindal

Evan Pauletich
MARIE TAN

Jack Flynn

Jocelyn Madamba
Norma Velez

Gigi Ricasa

Alison Whiteside
Pamela Tate-Roger
MATTHEW METTES
Anastasios Mavroudis

Scarlett Flores

Location

Walnut Creek, CA
Sonoma, CA

Charlotte, US

Vallejo, CA

Richmond, CA

San Francisco, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Vacaville, CA

Sonoma, CA

Naperville, US

San Francisco, CA
Orinda, CA

Federal Way, US
Browns Valley, CA

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

Wendylynn Brown

Rivaldo Vargas-Ramirez

Mienrado Hidalgo
Lacey Levitt

Anita Wilson
brenda p

Wayne Christensen
Jlenny Barger

John Angeli
Jasmine Recidoro
Adrianna Amansec
Paula Siegel

Sheila Wilson
justin yip

Moe McDonald
Vilma Barrera
Carla Lopez-Plaza
Betsy Lester
Lucidelle Gonzalez
Diana Lieng
Carmelita Rosas

mart schonberg

Location
Pleasant Hill, CA
Lexington, US
Daly City, CA

San Diego, CA
San Francisco, CA
Burlington, US
Sonora, US
Concord, US
Guerneville, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Tan Valley, US
San Rafael, CA
Vallejo, CA

San Francisco, CA
Mcallen, US

San Francisco, CA
Edison, NJ
Parker, CO

Las Vegas, NV
Daly City, CA

Las Vegas, NV

Los Altos Hills, CA

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

Valentina Clavijo
Brenda Parsons
Emma Camba
Christopher Lee
Claribel Sugay
Alicia Andresen
Amanda Zuercher
Rebecca Schneider
Troy Bell

Mydee Vergeldedios
Gary Buzzard
Starla Lohr

Judy Deste
Marina Luderer
Niyauh Cole
Menchu guidote
Carminda Aldeza
naomi morales
Evangeline Tan
Travis Aviles
Tess Giustino

Christian Rodiguez

Location

Garden City, US
Ojai, CA

Arcadia, CA

San Francisco, CA
Congers, NY

San Jose, CA
Dublin, CA
Austin, TX
Riverside, US
Gilbert, AZ

San Francisco, CA
Brentwood, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, US
Newark, NJ
Frankfort, IL
Twentynine Palms, US
Falls Church, VA
San Jose, CA

Port Jefferson Station, NY

South Gate, US

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

Ashley Uribe
Ophelia ALFONSO
Elizabeth Stormer
Theresa Salas
Christina Cavallini
Martha Ly

Fnu Jeslyn

Roly Enriquez
Christmas Gomez

Ariel DeGuzman

Kathy Brown Austin

Marcus Lo

Blesilda Pangilinan
Mckenzie Hangs
Quiz Men Cheung
Rebecca Parker
Romarico Galvez
Wendy Loi
Valentina Margulis
Mary Fortune

Keith Hanover

Andrea Martinez

Location

Los Angeles, US
Brandon, FL

Palo Alto, CA

San jose, CA
Hayward, CA

San Francisco, CA

San Jose, US

Quezon City, Philippines

San Bruno, CA
us

Sacramento, CA
Alameda, CA
Bronx, NY
Pioneer, US
San Jose, CA
Palo Alto, CA
Manila, Philippines
Daly City, CA
Dublin, US
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

2020-07-25

2020-07-25

2020-07-25

2020-07-25



Name

Mildred Barquilla
Olivia D'Souza
Giulia Brycen
Stella Ford
Mariel Martinez
Rod Madamba
Nestor Trinidad
Caroline Tran
Jocelyn Ramos
Maureen Conefrey
Raengel Farmer
Barbara Wilber
Roberto Veneros

Isabella Dulaca

Enabit Gebremariam

Selam Gebreslassie

Lauren DelLong

Cara Beaton-Barrett

William Stephens
Alaina Dawn
Oscar Hernandez

Graciela Arevalo

Location

San Bruno, CA
Woodland, CA

Glen Cove, US

Concord, CA

North Hollywood, CA
South San Francisco, CA
Metro Manila, Philippines
Sunnyvale, CA

Vallejo, CA

Hayward, CA

Bronx, US

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA
Hercules, CA

Lake In The Hills, US
Oakland, US

San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA

San Francisco, CA
Pleasanton, CA
Vancouver, US

Chicago, US

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

catmor538@gmail.com Moore

Steve Neumann
shonette steiger
Leo Fong

Michael Reed
Karen DelLise
Elsa Herrera
kimberly Morgan
Trina Garrett
Catherine Magee
William Simpson
jayson carter
Zam Hander
sandy killen
Genesis Velazquez
wilbert tirtadinata
Edith Gorospe
Pete Eliot
Boomer Benzler
Lindsay Gomez
ana ek

Shelby Salonga

Location

Carson, CA

San Mateo, CA
oakland, CA

San Francisco, CA

Daly City, CA

Belvedere Tiburon, CA

San Antonio, TX
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Benicia, CA

San Antonio, US
Cleveland, US
San Rafael, CA
Wylie, US

Daly City, CA
Astoria, NY
Petaluma, CA
Alameda, CA

Los Angeles, US
Oxnard, US

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

Holly Preece
Jennifer Peterson
Chante Blake
Patti Weichert
Kelly White
Kenny Needham
Anthony Teodosio
Deborah Brewer
Clyde Jacobs
Francille Badiola
Ricardo Hernandez
Dieny Avila
Eleanor Cruz
Karina Baeza
janice thompson
peter MOON
Claaudia Ruiz
amy d.

Karen Bates
Denise azzopardi
Dave Nicholson

Sharon O'Neil

Location

Salinas, CA

San Francisco, CA
Tacoma, US
Sonoma, CA

San Jose, CA

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
Seattle, WA

Long Beach, CA
San Francisco, CA
San francisco, CA
San francisco, CA
Taguig, Philippines
Santa Rosa, CA
sonoma, CA

San Mateo, CA
Daly City, CA
Queens Village, US
Denton, US
pacifica, CA

San Francisco, CA

Napa, US

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
Kaede Akamatsu

Alexzia Bailey

CHRISTINE HARTMANKOK

Stephen Bretz
Claudia Orozco
Jeff Finerman
Maria Sandoval
Darlene Stella
Susan Vitsl
Patricia Smith
Luke Smith

Aleli Cusi

Zaida Ramos
Rebecca Aasand
Katharine Grunigen
Nicole Synnott
debra sandholdt
Jon Yenney
Lamonique Allen
Lisa Sumner
Amrit Pal Kaur

Andrea Encinas

Location

JUNKO ENOSHIMA CITY, US

Los Angeles, US
SUNNYVALE, CA
Kirkland, WA

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, US
Saugus, MA
Philadelphia, PA
Bremerton, WA
San Francisco, CA
Quezon City, Philippines
San Francisco, CA
Koloa, HI

Ashford, CT

Lake Hiawatha, US
clinton, 1A
Collegeville, PA
Harker Heights, US
Miami, FL

Malden, US

Long Beach, US

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

Kim Stephens
Edgar May

Liza Fernandez
Michelle Fong
Joyce Herndon
Kelli DeMichiel
Kim Groom
Alpert Luu
Louise Stephens
Heidy Estrella
CHERYL De Lemos
Michael Barsetti
Miguel Gonzalez
Aaron Torrew
Ken Dam
Shievelli Williams
Wendy ake

Ann Graves
Lachele Thomas
Manny Darko
Monica Huie

Vanessa Ridgeway

Location

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Mateo, US
Los Angeles, CA
Dallas, US

us

Orangevale, US
San Francisco, CA
Lagunitas, CA
Miami, US
Pacifica, CA
Martinez, CA

Los Angeles, CA
Fort Wayne, US
Concord, CA
Susanville, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Leandro, CA
Oakland, CA
Sayreville, US
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

Angel Gilreath
Leder Kaliz

Grace McCutchen
Mica Gunby
Sophia Lin
Athena Grutzius
Simon Brown
Anna Trujillo
Mary Redick

Juna Carle

Krista Chouang
Margaret Mason
Humberto Camas
Geoff Paulsen
Francisco Pacheco
xandri€p richie
Jorge Torres

olivia gewanter
Charlisha Richardson
Marisela Marquez
Terry Guthrie

Arthur Smith

Location
Lakeside, CA

us

Orlando, US
Reisterstown, US
San Francisco, CA
Chicago, US

San Leandro, CA

South San Francisco, CA

San Clemente, CA
San Francisco, CA
Sacramento, US
Morganfield, US
Hillsboro, OR
Villa Park, US

San Francisco, CA
us

West New York, US
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

Bruce Bennett
Jonnette Inano
Marianne Foppiano
Rosario Venegas
Carrie Renteria
gianna piscopo
Martie Risch
Isaac Sansoni
Chad Caines
Courtney Wallis
Mya Ferguson
Letty Pelagio
Phillip Evans
Hope Murray
Rosario Garcia
Vicki Van Essen
Rommel Lachapelle
Myrtle October
Toni Capps
Theresa Weeks
Harini Venkatesh

Patty Tang

Location

San Francisco, CA
Waianae, US
Stockton, CA

San Francisco, CA
Riverside, US
Pittsburgh, US

North Hollywood, CA
Walker, US
Mountain House, CA
Sacramento, CA
Paramount, US
Bacoor, Cavite, Philippines
Daly City, US
Glenview, US
Woodbridge, NJ

San Francisco, CA
Stamford, US

FL, US

Lancaster, US
Livermore, CA

Short Hills, US

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

Linda Martin
Luz Carino
Malou Cruz
charlie Toelcke
Lisa Eggert
Karrie Le
Pamela Wilson
Kira Melvin
Marci Elwess
Star August

Lisa Wayne

Yolanda Palomares

Faisa Hassan
Lynne Handlos
Brianna Quinones
Jessica Ornelas
Donna Clayton
Jamie Dwyer

Jada Rakes

Christina Velazquez

Ujjsl Singh

Azza Abdou

Location
Sonoma, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, CA
Kalispell, US
Belmont, US

Daly City, CA

San Francisco, CA
Benton, US
Redmond, OR
Miami, US
Pacifica, CA

San Jose, CA
Burnsville, US
Seattle, WA
Brooklyn, US
Morgan Hill, CA
Idaho Falls, ID
San Francisco, CA
Eskdale, US
Campbell, CA

Las Vegas, US

Benicia, US

Date

2020-07-25

2020-07-25

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26



Name

Tiffany M Leahy
Janice Dugan
Hilary Kazakoff Stancil
leti Afoa Jr
Rebecca Gregg
Haleigh Yoakum
Jethro Ronald Lee
Christine Krause
Ninj Grcya

Robin McBride
Amy Witzel

Cary Sunshine
Eleanore Marie Chavez
Lonny Melchiori
Tom Salmon

Amy Gary
Alexander Ortega
Tania Ribeiro
Carmen Gaytan
Kathleen Lucas
Lori Borghi

May Yu

Location

San Jose, CA
Modesto, CA
Pacifica, CA
Pacifica, CA
Tucson, US
Belton, US

usS

Louisville, US
Gilroy, CA
Oakland, CA
Las Vegas, NV
San Francisco, CA
Taguig City, Philippines
Saint Paul, MN
Lafayette, CA
San Diego, CA
Tracy, CA

San Jose, CA
Fort Mill, SC
Palo alto, CA
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

Eileen Ortega

Lynn Ortega

George Narcisse
Jennifer Nakamura
Elyse Smith

Jennifer Chester
Brian Davidson
Amanda Moilanen
Linda Chu

Jennifer Brown
Bernadette Thompson
Beverly Ortega-Belmes
Lisa Brice

Sylvia R

Judy Wilson

Estefani Velazquez
Emma Bernard
Brizzette Gonzalez
Melissa Philippe

Curt Plander
Kathleen MacKerrow

Tamara Azzaro

Location

Tracy, US

Tracy, CA

Salt Lake City, UT
Honolulu, HI
Oakland, CA
Castro Valley, CA
Walnut Creek, CA
Armada, Ml

San Francisco, US
Silverton, OR

us

Hercules, CA
Julian, CA

San Francisco, CA
Kingwood, TX
Monroe, US
Englewood, US
Anaheim, US
Pittsburg, CA
Palm Coast, US
San Francisco, CA

Pacifica, CA

Date

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-26

2020-07-27

2020-07-27

2020-07-27

2020-07-27

2020-07-27

2020-07-27

2020-07-27



Name

Edgy Pancake
Kenny Champion
Jimmy White
Megan McCombe
Belva Leger

Tina Richwood
Roxann Ragan
Stephanie Mottard
Kaitlyn Woldridge
Angelica Lamadora
Tonja Sagun
Jeannine Mackleit
Jordan winston
Lisa Steele
Elizabeth Hailue
Jeremy Taylor
Jorge Chulin
Melissa Garza

Elias Vargas
Alexander Lescano
Cynthia Penn-Duecker

Jon Michael Erfe

Location

usS

Winchester, VA
San Francisco, CA
Clayton, CA
Dublin, CA

San Mateo, CA
Chalmette, LA
Camairillo, CA
Sacramento, CA
San Francisco, US
San Francisco, CA
Laughlin, NV
Billings, US
Chino, CA

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

Ro Lei

vy Bainto

Angela Waak

Ali Rashidi

rose chung
Raymond Morales
Sharyn Whalen
Robert Littig

Lilly Zhou
Oswaldo Lopez
Lisa walla

Kristi Creighton
Kila Hittenmiller
Nicole Hels-Mayo
JOHN BASS
Christopher Gutierrez
Elmer Cerna
Nathan Geissel
Sydney Pomirko
Charles Kugler
Diego Lescano

Barndeep Zenda

Location

San Jose, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
san francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Pittsburg, CA
Stockton, CA

San Diego, CA
Grand Rapids, Ml
Orland Park, IL
Papillion, NE
Rockford, IL

San Diego, CA
Pensacola, FL
San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Grants Pass, OR
Oakland, CA
Arlington, TX

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

Leo Giller
Donna Bartley
Tristen James
Desiree Francis

Charlotte Smith

Terry Gallagher Gallagher

Olga Moreno
Jennifer Hiramatsu
Renee Guillory
Heather Bischoff
Edward Lamar
Jeremy Rodriquez
Veronica Manshack
Irene Martinez
Cecilia Carvajal
EvaJ

Mark Buhler

Heather Smith

Location
Concord, CA
Atlanta, LA
Oakland, CA
Brooklyn, US
Spotsylvania, US
Santa Rosa, CA
Yuma, US

San Pablo, CA
Daly City, CA
Oxford, OH

San francisco, CA
Campbell, US
Concord, CA

San Francisco, CA
San Francisco, CA
Los Angeles, US
Oakland, US

Cottonwood, CA

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
Subject: FW: Comment for budget and appropriations committee issue 3
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 10:00:44 AM

For file no. 200532. Thanks.

From: Anna Fiskin <fiskin@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>;, Wong, Linda (BOS)
<linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Subject: Comment for budget and appropriations committee issue 3

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern.

| am a psychiatrist at Chinatown North Beach Mental Health Services (CTNB) located in district 3. | was unable
to comment at budget and appropriations committee meeting but would like to submit my comment on issue 3. |
am writing in regards to elimination of the position for our on-site sheriff’s deputy Karen Lee at CTNB in
response to mayor’s budget reduction initiative as of July 1. What was proposed for security is that deputies will
stop by our clinic on patrol twice a day, which has not happened so far, or that we can call the police when
there's a crisis. Thisis not a good plan for us, and endangers our safety and safety our clients.

We work with patients with severe mental illness and many of them have had a worsening in their mental health
and have been presenting as more volatile than usual. At the same time, due to covid, we only have 3-5 people
at the clinic at atime as opposed to the usual 30, making it more difficult for us to respond to crises. For
example, in the past month, we have had patients come in and get agitated because they were asked to wear a
mask, and were threatening to staff. We also had a patient wait outside the door every day for one of our
psychiatrists at the end of her shift and would not respond to redirection. A psychotic man came into our clinic
today with a metal rod.

While presence of law enforcement in mental health is appropriately being criticized for
unnecessary use of force and using threat of violence as a deterrent, deputy Karen Lee is an excellent
and positive example of law enforcement working collaboratively and building relationships with our clients and
staff to ensure everyone's safety. As an Asian American woman, she is sought out and respected by our clients,
who are predominantly monolingual Asian immigrants. Karen Lee has modeled that law enforcement is not there
to be a threat to them, and has created an environment where they can feel safe coming to a community mental
health clinic, which can otherwise fed overwhelming or chaotic to them. Her work with our clinic has been an
excellent demonstration of a true partnership between mental health and law enforcement. We are concerned that
without Karen Le€'s presence, if we have an incident at the clinic, when we call for assistance, we will have
officers that do not know our patients show up in the midst of crisis. This is likely to escalate the situation, as
opposed to deescalate, leading to higher risk of arrest or violence for our patients. | know that the system as a
whole is moving away from using sheriff deputies, but the alternatives that we have been given increase risk of
violence to patients and to ourselves.



Sincerely,
Anna Fiskin MD



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa. Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: You already know what makes a neighborhood safe.
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:49:54 AM

For Police hearing file.

From: David Ho <itsdho@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 8:10 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>;
MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Ronen,
Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; PrestonStaff (BOS) <prestonstaff@sfgov.org>

Subject: You already know what makes a neighborhood safe.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

My name is David Ho.
I've lived in SF for 6 years, recently in District 6, currently in District 5.

I'm writing to demand a city budget that incorporates the 37 line-item cuts listed on defundsfpdnow.com, as a
first step to defunding, disarming, and disbanding SFPD entirely.

| demand that the resulting $295 million saved be invested in services that actually prevent crime and improve
health and safety for SF residents: stable housing, medical care (such as mental health care and drug treatment),
and education.

The work has been done for you. Each line-item has extensive research and justification behind it, pointing to
overwhelming evidence showing that:

- SFPD disproportionately harasses, harms, and kills Black and brown people, unhoused people, and LGBTQ
people in SF. It's had a decades-long history of extreme anti-Black bias and intransigence to reform [1], that’s
forced the city to pay tens of millions of dollars from the general fund to settle lawsuits, on top of the police
budget, every year.

- SFPD has not been keeping our communities safe. Their clearance rate for larceny theft is just 4%, motor vehicle
theft 9%, burglary 16%, and rape 17% [2]. This is not surprising, given the fact that police were designed to catch
slaves and break strikes, not to protect people or solve crimes.

- Today, less than 5% of SFPD calls for service are in response to violent crime [3]. Most are for noise/nuisance
complaints, public health, traffic/parking, or homelessness. We must immediately shift this work, and the
associated funding, onto the existing unarmed civilian services who actually have the relevant training, and who
don’t carry guns and clubs.

Understand that the work of divesting from the police and prison industrial complex *is* the work of public
safety. "Study after study shows that a living wage, access to holistic health services and treatment, educational

opportunity, and stable housing are more successful in reducing crime than more police or prisons." [4]

You already, instinctively, know this: People don't commit crime because there are no cops. People commit crime
because there are no jobs, no resources, no options.

There are already wealthy residential neighborhoods in SF where a white person can go about their entire daily



routine, walk around block after block, and never see a single cop car, a single foot patrol.
There are no visible police for deterrence, and yet the richest, whitest neighborhoods are not hotbeds of violent
crime.

Why don't we see this?
You already know the answer.

The status quo, the cops' budget, argues that the most efficient way to ensure public safety is to fund more cops
and defund schools. It's what we've been doing year after year.

If the cops' argument was correct, neighborhoods with more cops and worse schools should be safer than
neighborhoods with better schools and fewer cops.

Why don't we see this?
You already know the answer.

None of this is surprising. It is naive to think that police keep a community safe. It is a fantasy we only believe
because of TV shows and movies. The actual data is clear:

"A 10 percent increase in wages for non-college educated men leads to a 10 to 20 percent reduction in crime
rates." [5]

"A one-year increase in average years of schooling reduces murder and assault by almost 30 percent, motor
vehicle theft by 20 percent, arson by 13 percent, and burglary and larceny by about 6 percent." [6]

Meanwhile, there is no discernible relationship between rates of incarceration and crime rates [7]. There is no
discernible relationship between police funding, or the number of police officers, and crime rates [8].

Again, you already know this on an instinctual level: police and prisons do not make a community safe, because
police and prisons do not address the root causes of crime. Paying for a hundred cops will never give a single
unhoused person a house, will never treat a single patient's drug addiction, will never give a single poor teenager
a path out of poverty.

The only thing that makes a community safe is resources and services: housing, healthcare, jobs, and education.
Every dollar that provides for residents' basic needs is more efficient at reducing crime than any dollar going to
men with guns and domestic violence issues.

In the safest neighborhoods in SF, there's very little violent crime because people already have their basic needs
met, and they're busy leading their own lives.

Even if you're white, you already know that a block with more cops represents a failure of public safety. If you've
ever walked through the neighborhoods with the fewest cops on the streets, the rich neighborhoods, you know
that public safety is the absence of cops.

And if you're Black or brown? You know that the police represent state-sponsored terror, harassment, and
intimidation, with no meaningful accountability or independent oversight.

Understand that the people who are pushing hardest for police and prison abolition want the same things you
do: we want to see less crime on our blocks -- we want to walk around safely, the way a white person can walk
around safely in a rich neighborhood (without SFPD pointing guns at us 2.4 times per day).

We've seen again and again how the police fundamentally cannot and do not turn unsafe neighborhoods into
safe neighborhoods. We want something better. I'm urging you to make the budget decisions that will actually



keep us safe. Defund SFPD, and reinvest in our community.

Thank you,

--David Ho
1050 Fell St, San Francisco, CA 94117 (District 5)

itsdho@gmail.com
408-394-3965

within-sfpd/

[2] https://www.sanfranciscopolice.org/stay-safe/crime-data/clearance-rates-dashboard

https://populardemocracy.org/sites/default/files/Freedom%20T0%20Thrive%2C%20Higher%20Res%20Version.pdf




From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: SFDPH and the SF Sheriff's Department
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:49:23 AM

For DPH hearing file.

From: Aidan Keith <aidan.k.keith@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>
Subject: SFDPH and the SF Sheriff's Department

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello, my name is Aidan, | am a genomics research scientist at the University of California, San
Francisco,

| am emailing to reiterate the demands listed by Maisha A Davis (MD, MPH).
We believe now is the time to acknowledge that police violence is a public health emergency.

SFDPH can not call for justice for all if they are unwilling to interrogate the ways that these
institutions uphold racism, white supremacy, and toxic patriarchy.

It is time for us to address the Department of Public Health’s relationship with the San Francisco
Sheriff’s Department; their presence in our hospital and community clinics, their impact on the
mental and physical health of our most vulnerable patients, and the path to pursuing alternative
forms of community accountability for all patients.

We ask that the following actions be taken:

1) Immediately disarm deputies working in the hospitals and clinics.

2) Mandatory de-escalation training and evaluation for competence using these protocols

3) Mandatory and regular mindfulness workshops

4) Offer a reconciliatory process for current and past victims of abuse and assault,

5) Institute the checklist developed previously to document each incident where the Sheriff’s
Deputies are called to respond

6) Establish an oversight committee which includes patients, providers, and administrators
7) Do not renew the MOU between the Sheriff's Department and City of San Francisco.

8) Replace this system one which hires individuals committed to trauma informed care,
deescalation, and community investment.

These demands were taken from the powerful words of Maisha A. Davis, MD MPH, and are
reiterated widely by the community.



| would greatly appreciate it if you would please email me back to let me know how these demands

will be met.
Thank you,

Aidan



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: SFDPH Budget meeting
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:36:42 AM

Please attached to DPH budget hearing file. Thanks!

From: Michaels, Alyssa <Alyssa.Michaels@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Breed, Mayor London (MYR) <mayorlondonbreed @sfgov.org>
Subject: SFDPH Budget meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear SFDPH Stakeholders,

| am calling to reiterate the demands listed by Maisha A Davis (MD MPH). We believe now is the time to
acknowledge that police violence—the extension of patriarchal violence that it is—is a public health
emergency. SFDPH cannot call for justice for all if they are unwilling to interrogate the ways that these
institutions uphold racism, white supremacy, and toxic patriarchy. It is time for us to address the
Department of Public Health's relationship to the San Francisco Sheriff's Department; their presence in
our hospital and community clinics, their impact on the mental and physical health of our most vulnerable
patients, and the path to pursuing alternative forms of community accountability for all patients.

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

5) Institute the checklist developed previously to document each incident where the Sheriff's Deputies are
called to respond

6) Establish an oversight committee which includes patients, providers, and administrators

7) Do not renew the MOU between the Sheriff's Department and City of San Francisco.

8) Replace this system one which hires individuals committed to trauma informed care, de-escalation,
and community investment.

These demands were taken from the powerful words of Maisha A. Davis, MD MPH, and are reiterated
widely by the community.

Please email me back so that | know you have read the above request.
Sincerely,

Alyssa Michaels, MS
UCSF Alumni



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Public Comment
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:57:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

For DPH hearing file. Thanks!

From: Delgado, Ana <Ana.Delgado@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman
(BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public Comment

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

My name is Ana Delgado. | am a nurse-midwife at SFGH and live in District #8, you
are my representative Supervisor Mandelman, and Supervisor Ronen you and | have
met and spoken about our shared commitment to social justice for our community.

| urge you to remove the funding for Sheriffs from the DPH budget, and invest in
programs that provide true health and safety for San Francisco residents.

I have been a midwife in San Francisco since 2002, serving the low income families
of San Francisco at St. Luke’s Hospital and for the last 13 years at SFGH.

Reproductive justice is a human rights framework that has as one of its central
tenants the right of all people to raise their children in safe communities where
they can thrive. As is abundantly clear from our own community and around the
globe, Black and Brown communities do not feel safe in the presence of law
enforcement so WHY would | want these individuals present in the sacred space
where we are trying to welcome new lives into the world. Black community
members, staff, and patients, who experience the most health inequity, are also
disproportionately impacted by the presence of law enforcement. If we want to
center Black people let’s put our money where our mouth is and come into
alignment with our stated San Francisco values. Divest from the SFSD and re-invest
in true community safety.



o

Ana Delgado, CNM

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Clinical Professor, UCSF Department of OB/GYN

Assistant Director of Inpatient Obstetrics, Zuckerberg San Francisco General

Director of Inpatient Clinical Operations, Nurse Midwives of Zuckerberg San Francisco General
Co-Director, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion, ZSFGH OBGYN Division

Coordinator, Prenatal Program, Mission Neighborhood Health Center

Office: 415-206-3652

Pager: 415-443-0025

Cell: 415-312-0020

Note: | often work outside of regular work hours but | do not expect a response to my email on nights
and weekends.



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Public Comment for Agenda Item #3
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:29:37 PM

Brent, please attach the below message to File No. 200532, DPH budget hearing, in Legistar.

Thanks,
Linda

From: hannah f. <hannahforsberg@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Ronen,
Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public Comment for Agenda ltem #3

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Budget and Appropriations Committee,

While | cannot attend the meeting today, please consider my public comment.

| am writing today to put my full support behind the divestment of sheriffs and police at SFGH and
other DPH facilities. | am a white public health worker who was born and raised in San Francisco and
spent almost 10 years working in SF community health clinics. While we did not have police or
sheriffs at our clinics, we did have to call them when patients reported sexual assaults. In all
instances | can remember in which police had to be present, patients and staff felt uncomfortable
and it caused more, not less, stress and trauma. Sheriffs and police are not the ways we ensure
people are kept safe, especially not in a health care settings. DPH serves communities, like BIPOC,
trans and queer people, people on public health insurance, who are more likely to be over-
criminalized and have traumatic experiences with police and sheriffs. We need to prioritize and take
seriously the experiences of BIPOC hospital staff, patients and community members and remove
armed officers from SFDPH. We must proactively rethink ways we actually keep each other safe and
healthy, and policing is not part of that.

Best,
Hannah

Hannah Forsberg, MPH
Pronouns: she/her
hannahforsberg@gmail.com




From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Testimony: Budget and Appropriations Committee Meeting
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:30:11 PM

For file 200532. Thanks!

From: Katharine Walter <kswalter@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS]
<mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary
<hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>

Subject: Testimony: Budget and Appropriations Committee Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisors,

My name is Katie Walter. | am a resident of District 10 and an epidemiologist. As a resident and
someone who works in health, | see police violence and police presence as a serious public health
and human rights issue. San Francisco must do better, we can do better.

Supervisors, | urge you to immediately remove the funding for Sheriffs from the Department of
Public Health budget and to instead invest in programs that provide true health and safety for San
Francisco residents.

We have all seen how much damage the San Francisco Police Department has done and continues to
do every day. There is absolutely no reason that sheriffs should be in our hospitals, no reason we
should pay them to be in our hospitals and spaces of healing.

Currently, the SFDPH spends over $20 million a year on sheriffs, compared to $100 million on all of
primary care. With critical health disparities and true public health crises to address, we can't afford
to keep squandering funds on armed officers whose presence harms and traumatizes our patients.

We want the Sheriff’s budget in DPH to be cut and for those sheriffs’ positions to be eliminated, not
just transferred elsewhere. We also want the sheriff's budget overall to be defunded.

| stand in solidarity with the DPH Must Divest coalition in demanding (1) the cancellation of the MOU
with the Sheriff’s Department, (2) divestment and removal of the sheriffs from DPH and investment
in alternative models of community safety, and (3) establish an oversight committee that includes
patients, providers, and administrators.

Thank you for your time.



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Public comment on Agenda Item #3 - Defund the Sheriffs
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:36:38 PM

For file 200532.

From: Kate Pecsok Ewert <pecsokka@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>; Yee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Fewer,
Sandra (BOS) <sandra.fewer@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS) <shamann.walton@sfgov.org>;
MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandelmanstaff@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public comment on Agenda Item #3 - Defund the Sheriffs

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
To the committee:

SFDPH cannot afford to keep wasting funds on armed officers whose presence harms and
traumatizes patients. Please defund the Sheriffs.

Thank you,
Kate Pecsok Ewert



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Public Comment: Public Health Department Budget Hearing 7/15/2020
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:42:27 PM

From: LJ Johnson <lj.johnson.msw@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:31 AM

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

Subject: Public Comment: Public Health Department Budget Hearing 7/15/2020

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Budget and Appropriations Committee,

My name is LJ Johnson and | am a Behavioral Health Clinician at the San Francisco Department of Public Health.
I am writing you to submit public comment on agenda item #3 for the meeting of the Budget and Appropriations
Committee on July 15th, 2020.

I urge this committee to remove funding from the SF Sheriffs and reinvest money in programs that will
support the health and safety of San Franciscans.

As a mental healthcare provider | have witnessed firsthand the traumatic impacts of police on community
members seeking support during crisis. Patients, in particular Black and Brown patients, live in constant fear of
violence if they seek help for acute mental health symptoms at ZSFG or other community health sites due to the
presence of sheriffs. Their fears are not unfounded- a 2015 report from the Treatment and Advocacy Center found
that a minimum of 1 in 4 fatal police encounters ends the life of an individual with severe mental illness.

| stand in solidarity with the DPH Must Divest coalition in demanding (1) the cancellation of the MOU with the
Sheriff's Department, (2) divestment and removal of the sheriffs from DPH and investment in alternative models of
community safety, and (3) establish an oversight committee that includes patients, providers, and administrators.

Patients and providers deserve to be safe when seeking treatment in the public healthcare system. | ask that you
join us in building a healthy and equitable future for all San Franciscans.

Sincerely,

LJ Johnson MSW

Gender Pronouns: they/them/their
Associate Clinical Social Worker #90926



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: SFDPH Defund the Sheriffs Meeting ID: 146 458 5942 Agenda item #3
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:55:14 PM

From: David Kardatzke <kardatzke.david@gene.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 3:24 PM

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

Subject: SFDPH Defund the Sheriffs Meeting ID: 146 458 5942 Agenda item #3

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Regarding the upcoming budget meeting (ID 146 458 5942)
Agenda item #3 I would encourage you to eliminate funding for
the Sheriffs, This money could be much better spent on primary
care and mental health professionals.

David R Kardatzke Ph.D.
(415)672-9349



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Wednesday 7/15 1:30pm SFDPH budget hearing
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:55:34 PM

From: Burnett, Honora <Honora.Burnett@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:17 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>; Walton, Shamann (BOS)
<shamann.walton@sfgov.org>

Subject: Wednesday 7/15 1:30pm SFDPH budget hearing

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Ms. Wong and Mr. Walton,

| will not be able to attend the public hearing tomorrow due to scheduled pediatric patients,
but would like to make the following comment:

Currently, the SFDPH spends almost $20 million on sheriffs, compared to $100 million on
all of primary care. With critical health disparities and true public health crises to address,
we can't afford to keep squandering funds on armed officers whose presence harms and
traumatizes our patients. | hope that SFDPH can defund the sheriffs and put more funding
towards primary care and public health.

Thank you.

Best,

Honora Quinn Burnett MD MPP
Assistant Professor of Pediatrics
University of California San Francisco



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Public comment for Agenda Item 3
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:34:40 PM

From: Melissa Hernandez <mghpublic117 @gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:27 PM

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

Subject: Public comment for Agenda ltem 3

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
My name is Melissa Hernandez. I'm a D7 resident.

| urge you to remove the funding for Sheriffs from the DPH budget, and invest in programs
that provide true health and safety for San Francisco residents.

The sheriffs harm patients and health workers at San Francisco General Hospital and in the
DPH community clinics. Sheriffs have escalated countless moments of crisis, using
excessive force that injures and traumatizes patients.

Response teams skilled in trauma-informed care, de-escalation, and cultural sensitivity can
address the vast majority of things sheriffs do in the hospital, and do it better, because they
are trained in the appropriate skills and can focus on helping and healing.

I join my community and the DPH Must Divest coalition in demanding that this board vote to
defund the Sheriff Department and invest in true community safety. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Melissa G. Hernandez

she/her



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: Agenda Item #3, “Public Health Department - Budget Analysis”
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 6:09:45 PM

From: Le, Ann <Ann.Le@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 5:52 PM

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

Subject: Agenda Item #3, “Public Health Department - Budget Analysis”

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern,

| am writing as a resident physician in the UCSF/SFGH Family and Community Medicine
Department to urge you to remove the funding for Sheriffs from the DPH budget and invest
in programs that provide true health and safety for San Francisco residents.

As a resident physician working at SF General Hospital, | am calling for the removal of sheriff's
officers on our campus and investment in viable alternatives like crisis response teams that
protect safety, deescalate situations, build trust, and respect our values as a community.
Furthermore, | support Asmara Gebre, CNM in her calls for these changes to happen urgently
and transparently. There are negative impacts on our patients and community every day.

Recently, | cared for a patient in the Emergency Department who had just recovered from a
seizure in the community, and was in a state of increased anxiety after waking up in the
ambulance. When | met them shortly after their arrival to the ED, their anxiety was clearly
exacerbated by the widespread presence of armed sheriff's officers. They were shouting,
"Please, please let me go home, do not let the police take me, | cannot die here. Don't let
them take me, don't let them kill me. | need to go back home to my mom. Alive." They later
disclosed to me that they were close to someone who had been killed by police officers.
(Name and pronoun removed to protect patient information). | worry about the trauma and
compounded vulnerability that our patients experience in the presence of police. We need to
create an environment of healing, which does not include police.

| stand in solidarity with Asmara Gebre. Asmara's role in the Family Birth Center is absolutely
essential. As the only Black midwife, she provides invaluable perspective and alignment to



address inequities especially for our Black patients. As a trainee, | have learned so much from
Asmara about excellent, high-quality patient-centered care. Her ongoing employment at SFGH
is vital. She is a thoughtful, comprehensive care provider and educator. The action she is
taking now is consistent with our goals of creating a space of healing centered on excellent
patient care and equity.

As such, | share my support for immediate action to remove the sheriff's officers from campus.
This is the path forward to maintain Asmara Gebre's employment as an essential contributor
to our healthcare community, and to make SFGH a place of healing, not of intimidation,
vulnerability, and structural violence. Please address this concern with the urgency it deserves.

Sincerely,

Annie Le, MD, MPH

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Family Medicine Resident Physician: PGY-2

UCSF-SFGH Department of Family & Community Medicine
995 Potrero Avenue, Bldg 80, WD83

San Francisco, CA, 94110

Pager: 415-443-7682

Email: ann.le@ucsf.edu



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Wong, Linda (BOS)

Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
FW: Public/Comment Testimony Budget and Appropriations Committee Meeting, July 15th, 1:30pm

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 6:10:57 PM

From: Maura Jones <mauraejones@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 6:10 PM

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

Subject: Public/Comment Testimony Budget and Appropriations Committee Meeting, July 15th,

1:30pm

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear committee,

My name is Dr. Maura Jones. | am a resident physician in the department of
Obstetrics & Gynecology at SFGH. | live in District 10.

| urge you to remove the funding for Sheriffs from the DPH budget, and invest in
programs that provide true health and safety for San Francisco residents.

As a chief resident, | have witnessed in the past month the harm that the
sheriffs cause our patients and their families. | was on overnight when the
sheriff was involved in an incident where we simply needed paraphernalia
disposed of, that unfortunately led to the arrest of one of our new mothers.
While there were no drugs involved or threat to staff at any point by the
patient, the sheriffs insisted on arresting this new mother, and subsequently
separating her from her baby who was staying in our NICU, causing this
family intergenerational trauma. The staff involved, including myself were also
deeply traumatized by the presence of the sheriff in this particular situation.
There simply is no excuse for this to have happened, and similar situations
occur all the time. We could prevent this from happening in the future by
removing the sheriffs and investing our funds instead in de-escalation
training for our staff.

As a physician of color, | find the presence of the sheriff deeply troubling for
numerous reasons. Not only am | forced to relive my own personal trauma
from prior history with the police, but | also have to withess my patients do
the same. | can see the affects of having the sheriffs present has on both their



mental and physical health. Furthermore it discourages them from seeking
care and often perpetuates the advancement of their diseases and later
presentations.

| have yet to encounter a situation in my career where | have felt the presence
of armed security was necessary.

We are at a critical juncture in our nations history, one where we can decide
that Black Lives Matter and acknowledge that ultimately black people are
losing their lives both inside and outside of the hospital due police violence
but also critical health disparities and true public health crises. We simply
can't afford to keep squandering funds on armed officers whose presence
harms and traumatizes our patients.

| join my community and the DPH Must Divest coalition in demanding that this board
vote to defund the Sheriff Department and invest in true community safety. Thank
you.

Maura Jones, MD
OBGYN PGY-3



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)

Subject: FW: Public comment: DPH must divest
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:12:19 PM
----- Original Message-----

From: Rebecca Schwartz <rcsbecca@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 7:13 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <lindawong@sfgov.org>

Cc: Fewer, Sandra (BOS) <sandra fewer@sfgov.org>; MandelmanStaff, [BOS] <mandel manstaff @sfgov.org>;
Y ee, Norman (BOS) <norman.yee@sfgov.org>; Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public comment: DPH must divest

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Hello! | was sorry to miss today’s meeting and | want to thank you in advance for considering my comment and
adding it to the public record.

| am alicensed clinical social worker who has served pregnant women living with HIV or at risk for HIV infection
at San Francisco General Hospital for the past 16 years.

Our hirth center was rocked last week by the arrest of a postpartum patient. And it was not the first time. In this
case, the Sheriffs department was contacted for help with safe disposal of drug paraphernalia. There was no active
public safety issue. In the past, we have seen this outcome (arrest, incarceration) when we contacted the Sheriffs
department for help with safety planning, anticipating escalation by a partner, a perpetrator of domestic violence.

In these cases the arrests were the result of awarrant check, conducted by the Sheriffs department as per protocol.
The Sheriffs have told us time and again that we should not call on them for help if we do not want “names run”.
Thisreinforces what we all know, Sheriffs are not peace keepers they are law enforcement and do not belongin a
health care setting.

Thank you.

Becca



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: DPH MUST DIVEST
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:12:33 PM

From: Eisenstein, Talia <Talia.Eisenstein@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 6:59 PM

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

Subject: DPH MUST DIVEST

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello all,

My name is Talia Eisenstein, | am a Family and Community Resident Physician at SFGH, and | live in
District 9.

| urge you to remove the funding for Sheriffs from the DPH budget, and invest in programs that
provide true health and safety for San Francisco residents.

You know the history. Law enforcement in the US has roots in slave patrolling. It’s only been in the
last 50-60 years that armed police have been in hospitals. We know that to this day, law
enforcement violence disproportionately targets Black, Indigenous, and other people of color. We
refuse to let these legacies of racism be perpetuated in our hospitals.The presence of law
enforcement in healing spaces is especially traumatizing to people who have been terrorized by the
police in their communities and experienced police abuse.

Response teams skilled in trauma-informed care, de-escalation, and cultural sensitivity can address
the vast majority of things sheriffs do in the hospital, and do it better, because they are trained in
the appropriate skills and can focus on helping and healing. There are already teams of psychiatric
nurses at SFGH that respond in this way and have been able to diffuse situations more successfully
than the sheriffs. We must invest in developing and expanding these types of alternatives.

| join my community and the DPH Must Divest coalition in demanding that this board vote to defund
the Sheriff Department and invest in true community safety.

Thank you.

Talia Eisenstein, MD



Subject:

From: Ryan Nguyen <anlac855@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 8:40 PM

To: Wong, Linda (BOS) <linda.wong@sfgov.org>; Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>

Subject: Public comment against cut of deputy sheriff at DPH clinic

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

My name Is Ryan Nguyen. |
work at the Chinatown/
North Beach Mental Health
Clinic. | want to speak
agalnst the e imination of
the deputy sheriff position.
A part of DPH, our clinic
serves severely mentally il
clients by keeping them



healthy and safe. The
deputy sheriff has been an
Instrumental part in
reaching that goal. Being a
long time community
member, her presence has
reassured clients when they
didn’'t feel safe. She has
also been very effectivein
diverting and de-escalating
situations that could have
ended In catastrophe.
During this health crisis
when many are sicker and



with unmet needs, potential
for chaos and disorder Is
high. We had clients who
were experiencing psychotic
symptoms and under the
Influence of substances
presented aggressively with
threats and violence toward
other clients and staff. The
deputy sheriff Is needed to
set the tone and maintain
safety for all.



From: Wong, Linda (BOS)

To: Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: FW: DPH must divest, remove SFSD from healthcare
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 8:53:25 AM

From: Kimberg, Leigh <Leigh.Kimberg@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:21 PM

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

Subject: DPH must divest, remove SFSD from healthcare

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Supervisors-

| was unable to join the hearing today about removing the SFSD deputies from our SFDPH healthcare
sites, yet wanted to reach out and strongly urge that SFSD is removed from all healthcare sites
promptly.

| am a primary care physician who has worked at SFGH and SFDPH clinics for 29 years and a
Professor of Medicine at UCSF; | also do violence prevention work and develop nationally-
implemented models of healing-centered and trauma-informed care. Having any law enforcement
officers in healthcare settings is not a safe or healing practice, especially for BIPOC patients and staff.
| have witnessed multiple different forms of harm caused by SFSD officers at SFGH and other clinics; |
have cared for patients who were too frightened to enter clinics or buildings due to SFSD officer
presence, thereby unable to access healthcare. | once led a series of large multi-disciplinary
meetings to develop a plan to protect a pregnant woman from her previously violent partner during
and after the delivery of her baby; this was a complex situation. With the guidance of the pregnant
patient and her closest caregivers we developed proactive and trauma-informed safety plans to
protect her, her baby, and all of the staff caring for her. SFSD was brought into these meetings to
fulfill their stated role in promoting the safety of our patients and staff. They committed to our
entire group that they would have un-uniformed officers stand by during and after her delivery in
case her partner came on site and behaved in any type of threatening manner. Instead, when this
patient was admitted and was in active labor, SFSD officers burst into her hospital room in full
uniform with weapons and threatened her with arrest if she wouldn’t cooperate with their
investigation of her partner for unrelated charges. | am still haunted and enraged by how much
danger they placed our patient (and her baby) in during labor by directly threatening her health and
safety. Through their actions, they also placed her at increased risk of danger and death threats by
her partner—even after we had taught them repeatedly about how best to protect a DV survivor
from increased danger. The healthcare staff who tried to protect her and her child from SFSD are still



traumatized by this event, years later. | have witnessed multiple other ways in which SFSD presence
has escalated rather than de-escalated situations associated with distressed patients, most often
BIPOC or patients suffering from mental iliness. As a UCSF faculty mentor to medical students, many
of whom are themselves BIPOC and come from communities that have been terrorized by police, |
have heard several harrowing stories of assault and trauma perpetrated by SFSD. | have provided
support to courageous students who have placed their bodies in front of charging SFSD officers in
order to protect a patient (also often BIPOC) from assault. These students are haunted by these
events months and years later, especially when they were unable to prevent the assault. And, |
would note that, not a single one of these students ever felt endangered by the patients that the
SFSD officers attacked. These are just some of the examples | have from my personal experience.
And, now, | stand in solidarity with our courageous Certified Nurse Midwife, Asmara Gebre, our only
Black midwife at SFGH, who has bravely taken a stand and is on strike until SFDPH and the SF
government end the dangerous and traumatic practice of placing law enforcement officers in a place
of healing.

During this devastating COVID19 pandemic that is amplifying the intense harm caused by centuries
of structural racism to our patients who are Black, Indigenous, POC, unhoused or from other
historically marginalized communities, it is unconscionable to spend ~20 million on placing law
enforcement officers in places dedicated to healing; their mere presence and, certainly, their violent
behavior cause traumatic stress, increased risk of harm, and less safety. These funds need to be
removed from the SFSD budget and placed into housing, rent cancellation, food, income, healthcare
and mental health services. We are so fortunate to have so many SFDPH/SFGH leadership and staff
and community supporters who are dedicated to healing justice and equity; a pilot of a Behavioral
Emergency Response Team has already proven extremely promising in preventing as well as de-
escalating potentially risky situations. Surely, together, we can develop creative, innovative, and
nurturing systems of protecting safety and supporting healing for patients and staff.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this urgent matter of health and safety.

Best wishes,
Leigh Kimberg, MD

Leigh Kimberg, MD
Pronouns: she/her/hers

Professor of Medicine, UCSF

PRIME-US, Program in Medical Education for the Urban Underserved
Interpersonal Violence Prevention, SF DPH
http://meded.ucsf.edu/prime

http://www.leapsf.org/html/index.shtml
http://mission-healthequity.blogspot.com/

leighkimberg@twitter.com (opinions my own)

Mailing address:

Dr. Leigh Kimberg

DGIM at SFGH, Box 1364

1001 Potrero Avenue, Building 10, Ward 13
San Francisco, CA 94143



Phone: 415-206-2237 (email please instead of leaving a message)
Fax: 415-206-5586





